Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 18TH SEPTEMBER, 2012 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

N Buckley - Alwoodley;
G Wilkinson - Wetherby;
C Townsley - Horsforth;

Agenda compiled by: Helen Gray
Tel No: 247 4355
Governance Services

Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Middleton
Park

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13 -18 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct. Also to declare
any other significant interests which the Member
wishes to declare in the public interest, in
accordance with paragraphs 19 -20 of the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

'KASA' - 278 BELLE ISLE ROAD LEEDS LS10 -
REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

To consider a report of the Head of Licensing and
Registration on an application for the review of a
premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003, sought by West Yorkshire Trading
Standards Service

(report and appendices attached)




Agenda Iltem 6

I eed S Report Author: Mrs Victoria Radford

CITY COUNCIL | Tel 0113 2474095

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 18th September 2012

Subject: Review of the Premises Licence for Kasa, Belle Isle Road, Hunslet,
Leeds, LS10 3QJ

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Middleton Park

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and L[] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? L[] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? L[] Yes X No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Executive Summary

This report informs Members of an application for the review of a premises licence under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, sought by West Yorkshire Trading Standards Service
in respect of Kasa, Belle Isle Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS10 3QJ. The licensing authority is
now under a duty to review the premises licence held by these premises.

1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1 This report provides Members with the background and history to the making of the
review application made by West Yorkshire Trading Standards Service (Appendix
A). The report sets out the relevant law when reviewing licences under the Licensing
Act 2003 (“the Act”), and informs members of the options available to them when
reviewing a premises licence.

2.0 Background Information
2.1 An application for the conversion and variation of the former licence into a premises
licence was submitted in September 2005 under the Licensing Act 2003. The

premises licence was held in the name of Punch Taverns Plc.

No objection to the conversion application was received and a Premise Licence
was duly granted for the existing hours and activities.

Page 1



3.0

3.1

3.2

Objections were made in relation to the variation application and a hearing was held
before the Licensing Sub Committee on the 7" October September 2005 in order to
determine this matter.

At the hearing the Sub Committee concluded, having regard to the variation
application, that there were conditions it could impose that were necessary,
proportionate and reasonable and that these conditions would form part of the
premises licence.

In April 2006 an application was made to vary the designated premises supervisor
from Christopher Scully to Helen Tate.

A further application to vary the designated premises supervisor was submitted by
the applicant on 25" March 2009 specifying Eric Duce as the designated premises
supervisor.

On 22" July 2009, Michael Waters senior liaison and enforcement officer of Leeds
City Council served a section 19 closure notice on the premises as at the time of the
visit the person in charge was unable to operate the CCTV system or download any
footage. Further to this no Part A of the licence was obtainable and no incident
register was on site as per a licence condition.

August 19" 2009 an application to vary the designated premises supervisor was
submitted specifying Christopher Robin Scully as the designated premises
supervisor.

On the 20™ July 2010 an application was submitted to transfer the premises licence
from Punch Taverns Plc to Mr Aqueel Bashir. At the same time an application was
made to vary the designated premises supervisor and Mr Shakil Bashir was
nominated as the designated premises supervisor.

A minor variation was lodged on the 12 August 2010, the application was to make
internal structural alterations to the premises, the nature of the works were to remove
the bar from the premises and to refit the premises to create a retail unit. The
application was granted as applied for.

In December 2010 on the 23" a further minor variation was submitted to remove the
provision of regulated entertainment, the sales of alcohol on the premises and to
amend the opening hours of the premises from 07:00am to 23:00pm. The applicant
also requested that certain conditions be removed from the premises licence as they
were no longer relevant to the licence in force.

Premises Licence

The premises licence holder is Mr Aqueel Bashir.

A copy of the premises licence can be found at Appendix B of this report. In
summary, the premises licence permits the following:

e Sale by retail of Alcohol for consumption off the premises;

Every Day 07:00 — 23:00

2
Page 2



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

9.0

9.1

Designated Premises Supervisor

The Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises is Mr Shakil Bashir.
Location

A map which identifies the location of the premises are attached at Appendix C.
Main Issues

On 18 April 2012, Mr Adeel Bashir pleaded guilty to five trading standards offences
regarding the sale of illegal misdescribed wine and also failing to maintain an
adequate traceability system for food, namely alcoholic drinks. Based on these
offences West Yorkshire Trading Standards Service sought to review the premises
licence on the basis that trading standards offences had been committed and
therefore the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder is no longer being
upheld.

Relevant Representations/Letters of Support

Under the Act representations/support can be received from responsible authorities
and or other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of other
people, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

A letter in support of the review application has been received from West Yorkshire
Police. Member’s attention is drawn to Appendix D of this report.

Representations have been received from the three councillors of the Middleton
Park ward in support of this review application. Member’s attention is drawn to
Appendix E of this report.

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions which are
appropriate to the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

o the prevention of crime and disorder;

e public safety;

o the prevention of public nuisance; and

o the protection of children from harm.

In making their decision Members are obliged to have regard to guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Act. A copy of the relevant section is attached at
Appendix F. Members must also have regard to the Council’s licensing policy, the
relevant representations made and evidence they hear.

Implications for Council Policy and Government
It is the stated licensing policy of the Council that when considering a review the

authority will take into account all relevant circumstances, but will view the matters
listed in paragraph 13.15 of the policy with particular seriousness.

3
Page 3



10.0

Legal and Resource Implications

10.1 There are no resource implications in determining the review.

10.2  The Act provides the right to appeal on any decision reached on review. The right of
appeal is to the Magistrate’s Court.

11.0 Recommendations

11.1 Members are requested to determine this review. The Committee must take such of
the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

« to modify the conditions of the licence (which includes adding new conditions or
any alteration or omission of an existing condition);

e exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates;

o to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

o to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and/or

« to revoke the licence.

11.2 Members may decide that no action is necessary and that the circumstance of the
review does not require the Committee to take any steps to promote the licensing
objectives.

11.3 Members should note the guidance also suggests it is open to Members to issue
an informal warning to the licence holder or to recommend improvement within a
particular time. However the Guidance further provides that where responsible
authorities have already issued such warnings, the issuing of another warning
should not be repeated.

11.4  Where the Committee decide that a modification of conditions or exclusion of
licensable activities may be imposed, this can either be permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months.

11.5 Members are directed to paragraphs 11.25 to 11.31 of the Statutory Guidance which
related to reviews arising in connection with crime.

11.6 Members of the Licensing Committee are asked to note that they may not take any
of the steps outlined above merely because they consider it desirable to do so. It
must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

12.0 Background Papers

12.1 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003

12.2 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Appendices

Appendix A Review application

Appendix B Premises Licence

Appendix C Map of premises

Appendix D West Yorkshire Police supporting information

Appendix E Representation from ward councillors

Appendix F Extract from the S182 Guidance

4
Page 4



feen) o 2Apmendix A)
" wgg}n\(gorkshlre ‘f‘é,daoLS 'i‘;'%%gﬁif:“éiﬁé‘i‘iﬁfmi‘;}’;‘;‘? ]

Tel: Leeds (0! 13) 253 0241 Fax: Leeds (0F13) 253 0311

8 t a n d a rd S S e r\/| C e e-mail: info@wyjs.org.uk

Internet VWeb Site: http://www.ts.wyjs.org.uk

L

West Yorkshire Joint Services Chief Officer: G. Hebblethwaite B.Soc ScDTS.M. TS
My Reference: 017414 Date: 24" July 2012
This matter is being dealt vmv: Mr DL Mullins. Jel: 0113 3939705

ENTERTAINC 20 L o ioEmail: dmulins@wyjs.orguk

Leeds City Council 27 JuL 202

Entertainment Licensing e / 274 nr {7 [ !

Civic Hall | RECEIVED f

Leeds
LS1 1UR

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003: Premises Licence Review
Kasa — 278 Belle Isle Road, Leeds, LS10 3QJ

As a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 West Yorkshire Trading
Standards is seeking a review of the Premise Licence for the above premises.
Details of the grounds for this application are set out in the attached documentation.

We can confirm that all relevant documentation has been sent to the Premise
Licence Holder and all other Responsible Authorities. 1

Yours faithfully

M

D L Muilins
Divisional Manager

L:gals.nrim ) West Yorkshire jomnt Services are provided .
AN by a Joint Committee of the Metropolitan WeSt YOFkShlre
Beacon KRk : .
LIRS corvettmaess ﬁwggtéofsradford, Calderdale, Kirklees. Joint Services

eds and Wakefield.

Crrshcate Number 125/93




Before completing this form please read the guidance
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and writien in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| David Louis Mullins

(Insert name of apphcant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2002 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

KASA

278 Belle Isle Road

Post town Leeds Post code (if known) LS10 3QJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

Aqueel Bashir

334 Dewsbury Road

Leeds

LS11 7DJ

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PREM/01253/V03

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c} aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

O 0O 0O 0O

d} a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

KASA Premises Licence Review v05 -1-

Page 6

e PR R wE ST

PN —




2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates {please complete (A)
below)

{A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Pilease tick
M 1 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms  [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname . First names

%hhﬂh(‘“v

d

Please tick yes

| am 18 years old or over []

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

KASA Premises Licence Review v05
Page 7

b e bt

bor e ————E Y M T



Annandiv

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

West Yorkshire Trading Standards Service
PO Box 5

Nepshaw Lane South

Morley

Leeds

1827 0QP

Case Officer- David Mullins

Telephone number (if any)
0113 3939705

E-mail address (optional)
dmullins@wyjs.org.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety =

3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

INTRODUCTION

On 18 April 2012, Mr Adeel Bashir t/a KASA pleaded guilty at Leeds Magistrates to
five trading standards offences regarding the sale of illegal misdescribed SOAVE
wine and also failing to maintain an adequate traceability system for food, namely
alcoholic drinks.

Based on these offences WYTSS as a responsible authority under the Licensing Act
2003 seeks to call a premises licence review on the basis that trading standards
offences have been committed at the premises and therefore the licensing objectives
of preventing crime and disorder are not being met at KASA of Belle Isle Road,
LEEDS.

Off licences have a duty under the General Food Regulations 2004 to have an
adequate traceability system and should be able to identify where their stock comes
from. KASA was not able to satisfy this requirement and WYTSS has concerns
regarding this family run off licence’s ability to adequately up hold the licensing
objectives and hence is seeking review against the premises licence holder, Mr
Aqueel BASHIR, the brother of Adeel BASHIR.

In addition, WYTSS is also aware that other responsible authorities have concerns
regarding the management of the premises and this review will provide the
opportunity for all responsible authorities to respond as they see fit regarding the
operation of this business and its ability to uphold the licensing objectives.

KASA Premises Licence Review v05 -3-
Page 8



FACTS OF THE CRIMINAL CASE GIVING RISE TO THE REVIEW

Following a complaint concerning a vodka product, which the complainant stated was
purchased from KASA 278 Belie Isle Road. Leeds, LS10 3QJ a visit was made to
these premises on 26th September 2011. During the inspection no bottles of the
vodka product were identified. However upon inspection of the shop, the
investigating officer observed on the shelves behind the counter a number of bottles
of Sambuca, which did not have labelling in English, and bottles of Whisky.

The officer then proceeded to inspect the storage area in the back of the shop and
observed the same bottles of Sambuca being stored and bottles of White Wine. The
officer inspected the bottles of White Wine labelled ‘Soave’ and noted that the only
information relating to the manufacturer or bottler was ‘bottled in Bulgaria’

The officer sampled all the bottles concerned and demanded that the proprietor
Adeel Bashir send invoices relating to these products to West Yorkshire Trading
Standards for inspection within 14 days. The invoices were never received.

On 6th January 2012 Adeel Bashir attended an interview in accordance with the
Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984. During the course of the interview Adeel
Bashir stated he purchased the bottles of spirits and wine from a man in a van. He
could not provide any meaningful business names or addresses for the ‘smartly
dressed Asian male’ he purchased the bottles from.

Adeel Bashir stated he had only been in business one year, however he had
previously purchased stock from established cash and carry businesses. Adeel
Bashir admitted he generally does all the buying for the shop and normally purchases
from reputable cash and carry's such as Bestways. He also admitted it was foolish to
purchase stock from an itinerant wholesaler of alcohol.

During the interview Adeel BASHIR could not provide the details of his supplier for
the alcohol in question. This prevented WYTSS from tracing the supplier and
importer of the wine. WYTSS has prosecuted four off licence premises within the
last 12 months for sale of either illicit wine or vodka. Typically such products contain
undesirable ingredients such as methanol, chloroform and isopropanol which can, in
certain circumstances, be harmful to health.

Adeel Bashir stated he could not remember how much he paid for the bottles but
then later stated he did not pay for the bottles at all. He could have refused to take
delivery of the product or simply turned the white van man away. Adeel Bashir also
admitted that there was a misdescription in relation to the Soave White Wine as it
was not made from grapes of the correct variety, nor did it originate from ltaly, as
required. WYTSS views the above episode as sufficiently serious to give rise to a
S51 Review having regard to both WYTSS Enforcement Policy and Section 13 of
Leeds City Council's Statement of Licensing Policy 2011-2013.

WYTSS recommends that due to the failure of Aqueel Bashir to uphold the licensing
objectives the premises licence is suspended for a period of 3 months to allow the
business to put the necessary systems in place to avoid the commission of further
trading standards offences and ensure the licensing objectives of (1) the prevention
of crime and (2) public safety are being upheld.

KASA Premises Licence Review v05 -4 -
Page 9



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Please see attached package of papers. This includes documentary evidence to
support the review in the form of witness statements, exhibits and written
submissions.

The documentary evidence includes;

Sc.9 statement from Lucy Sutton (WYTSS)

Sc.9 statement from Jonathan Cadden (WYTSS)
Sc.9 statement from David Blackmore (WYTSS)
Sc.9 statement from Brian Smith (Food Standards Agency)
Exhibit LVS1 Sari Sambuca (in secure store)
Exhibit LVS2 Di Chicco Sambuca (in secure store)
Exhibit LVVS3 Dexter Whisky (in secure store)
Exhibit LVS4 Soave White Wine (in secure store)
Exhibit LVS5 Report on a Trading Standards Visit
Exhibit LVS6 Analyst's Reports

Exhibit LVS7 Delivery Note

Exhibit LVS8 Interview Transcript

Copy of Premises Licence

KASA Premises Licence Review v05
Page 10



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before |

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

HEREEEEN

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state

what they were and when you made them
n/a

s B AR R ——————b e T

KASA Premises Licence Review v05 -6-
Page 11



Piease tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible 4
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Graham Hebbtethwaite, Chief Officer West Yorkshire Trading Standards, PO Box 5,

Nepshaw Lane South, Morley,

Post town Post Code
Leeds LS27 0QP

Telephone number {if any) 0113 253 0241

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address {(optional)

KASA Premises Licence Review v05 -7-

Page 12

s

o b e e SRS i

P W Y IR i RIS N e L

e M et

S

PSRRI S




% w |

“MNamg of witnees:
Address of Wi‘me S .-

e
| Contact phone number/s:-
(Home Mobile, and/or Office)

_L_,.‘ ,j \::r’mm u m U

WITNESS INFORMATION SHEET

Bt Tty rin St s s S et A L L £ Lt LT e A

B L S LS H ol . e
R SIS K SR S R AN L B

Business (Jompmrmi Po Box 5, Nop shaw Lane
South, Merley, Leeds, LS27 0QP

Avallablhty -
Status of Witness:-
{civilian/expert/professional/
Investigating /supporiing officer)

Office- 0113 3939 903 '

lnvéstigating Officer

Name of witness:-

Address of withess -

Jonathan Peter Cadden

Business Compliance, Po Box 5, Nepshaw Lane

South, Morley, Leeds, LS27 0QP

Contact phone number/s:-
{Home, Mobhile, and/or Office)

Office- 0113 3939 872

Availability -

Status of Witness:-
(civilian/expert/professional/
Investigating /supporting officer)

Assistant

Name of witness:-

David Leslie Blackmore

Address of witness :-

Business Compliance, Po Box 5, Nepshaw Lane
South, Morley, Leeds, LS27 0QP

Contact phone number/s:-
{Home, Mobile, and/or Office)

| Office- 0113 3939 867

Availability :-

Status of Witness:-
(civifian/expert/professional/
Investigating /supporting officer)

Supporting Officer

Name of withess:-

Brian Howe Smith

Address of witness :-

Aviation House, 125 Kingsway, London, WC28 6NH

Coniact phone number/s:-
{Home, Mobile, and/or Office)

Office 01606 855050

Availability :-

Status of Witness:-
{civilianfexpert/professional/
Investigating /supporting officer)

Regional Wine Inspector

Page 1 of 1

P 9e13

84,03 3/10M11

S Ao e

R ks a0 5 s e

T e e T

A g M T bR R P A M R 8T 25 b b e

T W G e o st



TP RS F IR L
YTTHE DD 1A PRI

Cerrinad Prooodie PL Yen, v 2}"'.?‘

Crinina! Jasi

Magistrates Lo i
LY L v - e B
RS :
Age of witness: (if over 18 enter ‘over ih) L cher ‘ |
- - 1
e e e T T
TRADING %Tm!ot\Rsz OFFICER 1 T

Qecupation:

knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if itis ’[endered in evidence, | shall be
liabie to prosecutson ﬁ | have wdfui y sidted in it anyﬂlnj which { kﬁow i be false or do not

believe to be irue 4 )
)

| work in the

i
l
\ This statement (consisting Di’k pages each signed by me) is true o the best of my

| am a Trading Standards Officer, employed by West Yorkshire Joint Services.

Trading Standards department (PO Box 5 Nepshaw fane South, Mortley, Leeds, LSZ7

0QP), specifically the Business Compliance team. In my role as a Trading Standards

Officer | conduct inspections and investigate breaches of legisiation. | am an authorised

officer for the purposes of the Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations 2008

and the General Food Regulations 2004.

On 26" September 20111 visited KASA, 278 Belle lste Raad, Leeds, LS10 3QJ with

Jonathan Cadden, Trading Standards Assistant, West Yorkshire Trading Standards

Service, The visit was made following a complaint received about a vadka product. On

arrival at the shop 1 introduced myself to the male present, he was Asian, around o' 9 tall.

He stated that he was not the owner of the shop, | explained that the visit was as a result of

complaint received by the Service. | then proceeded 10 ask him to contact the owner of the

shop via telephone.

kﬁ'\)‘\-—/‘w

(SHgRed) T e T A T

‘. \’1 ..... Page 1 of &

{1031

NOTE : If stalements are typed double spacing should he used
One side only of this paper should he used.
Dated2 H O

B4.0.%a

Page 14

[

A A g A e En 4 W rag

iy e BT < e 4ol

g s



LY Bl e, oa, —y v C s
...“ yPiv e s 2 EE SN SN I

il Proseniure Faes, 7271
inal Jusie s et 1967, oon
obenias Cooris Sl 505, DF

sl h(i Gl S e

raceived and | was pressnt i3 inspoct the shop.

lissued a Code B Nefice 10 ADEEL BASHIR and | proceeded 0 \nok at the spirits on the

shelves behind the counter. 1 1hen asked ADEEL BASHIR I | could laok in the back of the

shop. He stated that | could ook in the back of the shop.

| looked in the back of the shop, nowever none of the vodka product was identified in the

shop.

e shop | noticed a number of cases that did not appear

When | was looking in the back of th

| looked in the cases and there were bottles of

to have any well known branding on them.

Sari Sambuca, Di Cicco Sambuca and Soave White Wine. 1then went back into the front

shelf. There were a number of bottles of Sari

of the shop and examined the bottles on the

Sambuca and Dexter Whisky on the shelves advertised for sale.

ere was a name and address for

| examined the bottles of Sari Sambuca and noted that th

| examined the bottles of Di Cicco Sambuca and

the product, however this was in ltalian.

noted that the labelling was not in Engtish. | examined the bottles of Dexter Whisky and

noted that it stated it was hoth Scottish and Spanish Whisky, but the botiier was in Italy. |

re was no information with regard

examined the bottle of Soave White Wine and noted the

y the statement’

to the manufacturer or bottler. There was onl

\2. Page 2 of &

NOTE : If statements are typed double spacing should be used  (Sigred).n e ‘i
010911

One side only of this paper should be used. < )
BatedZ—L{’ ‘::.)._1_ -

B84.0.9a

Page 15

P 5 i e hmem g 25

o e e

B R R P

WA L b R R



1 WA = T 3
1:‘! }!‘fa_--‘t‘}:l I RN I I - R

i~

Crirgingl Procedure Feras, 1 207

PR P N o B BEE S el
il Vo ioasa Al e, e Y

T

| asked If thare wers any nyowes On i Lrainlsns T e nottias e

ot remamier.

examined and he stated that the rivoices are kept at s home codrass. | hen asked
2 Sar Sambuca, DI Cicco

ADEEL BASHIR to forward me coples of the invoices for il

wler Whisky, Soave White Wine within 14 days as {his is a requirement under

ve any invoices for these products.

Sambuca, De

the General Food Regulations 2004. } did not reces

| then took all the bottles of Sari Sambuca, Di Cicco Sambuca, Dexter Whisky, Soave

shop as samples and completed sample documents. | explained to

rands would be analysed by the Public

White Wine in the

ADEEL BASHIR that one botlle from each of the b

EFEL BASHIR agreed to this and | asked Jonathan

Analyst and the labeliing examined. AD

| now produce the botiles sent for analysis in

Cadden 1o assist me in sampling the boftles.

Evidence as ltem Numbers LVS1-4.

| filled out a Reporton a Trading Standards Visit and detaied the number of bottles take
s for the botties sampled to be forwarded to me within 14

and the requirement for invoice
sit to ADEEL BASHIR and kept

d the Report on a Trading Standards Vi

days. | then hande
y in Evidence marked Item Number LVSS.

the carbon copy. | now produce the carben cop

turned to the office, | completed an order submission form

When Jonathan Cadden and | re
lyst. | then placed the remaining

bottles in the Secure Store. [ /)

and sent one bottle from each brand {0 the Public Ana

- . ,, £ - .
A e LAY '!\Li__"/‘*-'-‘-"-"""“‘“"““”

typed doubie spacing should be used.  (Signed) L. BT
i)

f this paper should be used. U e \‘ .
Dated &4 21 . 2_ page 3 of 6
010941

NOTE : If stafements are
One side onty 0

B4.0.9a

Page 16

it s cppbenp S ——— v —
PR p—
TP SR
g 8 s s o A 8
e

@ a st

S T TTIN

Hen m ok pamreen e e e o e



I . " YR e A i e
Vo Nerle o e M A dent o 4P A0 RTINS
Voo s e . L, ‘ bl
. o Sy S iAo FFrale -
NP Ceminal Procadnre ol 1 277
HPR e R A T I
orttninal Gt RN SR RIS A e
Pagh drate T i ALE T it
S .. . : .
N TP A R R
b S e b R
APTS I 1ETR 1S I S SRR I L‘..’ cane.

samplad. | NOW proguct these Renotls in Dvdenss nan

The Soave while wine was labelied witn wotiled in Bulgaria’, however Snave is a grape

varietal which is found in the Venelo region in North-East lialy. The wine Regulations 2011

8 £C 607/2009 & EC 1234/2007 provide provisions to protect certain production areas and

names used by those production areas. The term Soave is restricted to White wines

produced in the Veneto region of italy and cannot be used by any other wine producing

region. The use outside the Veneto region of ltaly is illegal. The term Soave has aiso got a

Protected Designation of Origin (PDO).

Therefore a wine bottled in Bulgaria cannot be legally cailed Soave. The bottle also did not

bear any contact information for the producer or bottler or imporier of the product.

Therefore the product is untraceable.

The Di Cicco Sambuca was labelled with an alcohol by volume of 40%, however upon

analysis it was found to be 38.6% alcohol by volume. The Dexter Whisky was labelled with

an alcoho! by volume of 40% however it was found to be 40.50% alcohol by voiume.

The Di Cicco Sambuca was also not labelled in English.

On 6 December 2011 | sent an interview invite to ADEEL BASHIR.
o B
W TOR QS e
NOTE : If statements are fyped doubie spacing shouid be used.  (Signed) . ..o Ay L &L/ ............
One side only of this paper should be used. ) R
Dated—="1" .- LI | F DO A Page 4 of &

B4.0.9a 010911

Page 17

ey o e g A PR Y AN AT

[N

O U ——

1 g o gy B s 7 e i



W TS S AT

reirpinal Peonedurg Friles, r2i?

T orge ) ATV 1 P
fji“.:n!!n-_x! b pol 1A5Y G f
Boged dratan Dooris ot Y5, e

Annandiv

s '
. N
| v . . . . . .
. Lot - [
N ! e

" e . STy L N
Graneig ST TR g s e s e

[

a

RN I SR SR . FEN I, 1o
opdadd inforyiew 1 Atoiaante withy NG

Standards Service and myself conducied a (ape rece

Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 al West Yorkshire Trading Standards Service  The
inferviewee was ADEEL BASHIR and his solicitor was present named Andrew Gold,
Cohen Cramer Solicitors.

hat 1

During the interview | asked ADEFL BASHIR to provide the traceability information t

requested from him at the time of the visit. He stated he had sentihe original in the post to

me, however | must not have received it. He then produced a photocopy of a delivery note

dated 5™ July 2011. The delivery note did not have an address from whom the boltles were

purchased, nor did it have the price of the bottles purchased, nor was it fully itemised. The

delivery note did not have any contact details on it apart from ‘BEER SUPPLIES LONDON’

and ‘TONY’. When questioned on an address for BEER SUPPLIES LONDON, ADEEL

BASHIR was unable to give one, nor a telephone number for this business. | now produce

a copy of the delivery note in evidence marked ltem Number LVS7. | now produce the

interview transcript in evidence marked ltem Number LV38.

Following the interview | made enquiries with regard to BEER SUPPLIES LONDON. From

a search on the internet | identified two premises LONDON BEER SUPPLIES, Unit 5a Beta

Building, The Bilton Centre, Walmgate Road. Perivale, Green ford, London, UBB 7LR and

LONDON BEER SUPPLIES LTD, Unit 25 Cumberiand Business Park, Cumberland

Avenue, Willesden, London, NW10 7RT. | contacted the |ocaI\}TradingQ\S.t\andards

I Cg =)
AN WK N G
NOTE : If statements are typed double spacing should be used  (Signe \S\L et S Thvetes s
One side oniy of this paper should be used. . \f .
Dated.Z/Hz‘ O } VL Page 5 of 6
k 010911

B4.0.9a

Page 18

o S e i+

. weam e R G e kT



i W ‘
BTN By
[T R SN PN
|
L
'
B .
Toye b By : i
i 23 1
L
) |
T R I S N
-

NOTE : If statements are typed doubl

One side onfy of this papers

B4.0.9a

e spacing should be used.
hould be used.

Page 19

fU’JT Rules, sfu
TRt LY

A
“_?'::H.'.J fn',i., .

.o .
e ' : v A e
R :
------- ;" T,
[V i -.l\ LS \_\“\" W "
A { ) . _

{Signet) ..o

e 2\l

et ¢ o o AR R TS B by Aty it

U P UV

H
i
5
i
;
;
g
E
i
£

et BR3P 3 g A A gt o

¥
H

M
¥
{
i
;
H




|
|
|
:
i

A TN e s )
“)ﬂtf':' FEND BIATU M

Geirnittal Procediure Rules, v 7.2
v

Crirninal Jostics Act el 5.4
Mag%s.ﬁfa{%s Courls Al 1J5f5Axthn(~|iv

’ . ey . |
Age of witness: (if over 18 enter ‘over 167 | VER IS ]
! |

Ocoupation: [FRAD%NG STANDARDS ASSISTANT B |
This staternent {consisting of ! pageﬂ each signed by mej is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be
liable to prosecution it | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not

.nn--n.,

believe to be true. TN
Dated: l i ';' RETERY Signatures\, .'.."“.'_‘.'_./.,ﬁ*u.*.ﬁ._.;:,._.:_._.,h ......

i am a Trading Standards Assistant employed by West Yorkshire Trading Standards, PO
Box 5, Nepshaw Lane South, Morley, Leeds, 1L.527 0QP. Part of my role involves

accompanying authorised officers on visits to trade premises.

On 26" September 2011 | accompanied Lucy Suiton, Trading Standards Officer, West
Yorkshire Trading Standards Service on a visit. The premises visited was KASA, 278 Belle
fsle Road, Leeds, LS10 3QJ. During the visit Lucy Sutton asked me to assist her in

sampling a number of cases of Dexter Whisky, Soave White Wine, Sari Sambuca and Di

Cicco Sambuca.

During the visit an Asian male entered the shop and stated he was the owner of KASA,

278 Belle Isle Road, Leeds, LS10 3QJ and his name was ADEEL BASHIR.

!
NOTE : If statements are typed double spacing should be used.  {Signed)*.. Z \// ......... e
One side only of this paper should be used. C e f [
Dated........i..%.b.lf_l..! b2 Page 1 of 1
84.0.9a " 016311

Page 20

R Al (L SRR r



GTHEDS WAL

SToYOrKahre
T Criminal Procadurs Rules, ¢ 272
o - Ceiminal Justice Ast Hb’,‘w 5
Magisiraes Gouris At 1230 ImMnandiv
Wil o LA ( ' ‘
c ) .
-R 8 |
Age of witness: (ifover (8 enter 'over 1870 ("j R ! B :
U
. . TRADING STANDARDS OFFICER |
Uccupation:

This statement (consisting of  pages each signed by me) is frue to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not

believe to be true.
Dated: Signature: } ”“3:2— Theriirncrerneeens

lama Trading Standards Officer employed by West Yorkshire Trading Standards, PO Box
5, Nepshaw Lane South, Morley, Leeds, LS27 0QP. | am authorised for the purposes of

investigating offences under the General Food Regulations 2004 and Consumer Protection

from unfair Trading Regulations 2008.

On 6 January 2012 | accompanied Lucy Sutton, Trading Standards Officer, West
Yorkshire Trading Standards Service during a tape recorded interview which took place at

West Yorkshire Trading Standards and was conducted in accordance with the Police and

Criminal Evidence Act 1984.

The person interviewed was ADEEL BASHIR the proprietor of KASA, 278 Belle Isle Road,

Leeds, LS10 3QJ.

NOTE : If statements are typed double spacing should be used.

One side only of this paper should be used. S g’ .
Dated.d 5 i L e Page 1 of 1

010911

B4.6.9a
Page 21

T ot i <y e i, J—
MBI A it v i o

R

L S, 3 ot e gt -

¥ e i gpampti oy e

e



l““‘.‘»;"" : ) "
o Ionn FOATE

T Y e el g
TS U RIS

. t, A {" i"j’i',‘,ji' Lot et I T :,"‘:\ji"i .

g .
; Staternant of Grond ot B
Ragional inspecior ] Food

Age ifunder 18 Over 18 (if over 18 insert over 18°).  Oscupziion  Standards Agency

This statement (consisting of — two  Pages sach signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in svidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if
| have wilfully stated in it anything which ! know to be false or do not believe o be true.

Dated the 25th Dayof X B pet zZovz

Signature %‘i\, "“!7& gi'

Annandiv

[, BRIAN HOWE SMITH, of Aviation House, 125 Kingsway, London, WC2B 6NH, WILL SAY as follows:

introduction

il servant in the Food Standards Agency and work in the Wine Standards Branch as a
ector covering Northern England and North Wales. 1 have held my current post since 1

. lamac
Regional Insp
July 2006.

2. Prior to that, | was Regional Inspector (Northern England and North Wales) of the Wine Standards
Board as from 2 April 2001.

Higher Certificate and Advanced Certificate in the Wines and Spirits

rk experience in the field of Law Enforcement as | was previously

- 3. | have qualifications in both the
Education Trust. | have extensive Wo
employed in H M Customs & Excise for 30 years.

4. Except where otherwise stated, the facts and matters contained in this witness statement are within

my own knowledge or are hased on information or documents provided to me by FSA officials. Where

not within my own knowledge, they are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

- )
- Name
Name {h < % Mi Taken By - Na DLt mManT

Signature Signature

Page 22

RO Y



oot e

c (105 Wod 87
Fond Standards Agensy
i3 _— Wiitnoo
Statsnnnt of Withess
mgie iy 7
Fyimipal Brosedire iies BT Coesinad duslico s BT, 2 6 Magistraisc Unurds #000 G558
o7 ‘ L s ‘ﬁhhanﬂlv

L - . . 4 . - -
CR R LR SL A E U S R

5 On 6 Decernper 2011, | attended a mesting with Mo Trgyor Gray, Panapai 1rasing Simndads
Officer and Miss Lucy Sutten., Trading Stancards Officer regarding he sampling of wines frorm a chain of
iocal shops, the wine in guestion was 8 SILISTRA branded Bulgarian, the sams hrand of wing that |

detained at Rotherham Bond.

6. |was shown a bottle of the SILISTRA 2007 vintage wine that had the same label but a different Lot

number with the illegal use of the protected Htalian wine term, Soave and the wine label did not
have the compulsory bottler information that is required under EC Regulation 607/2009, Article 56,

2.(a) & (b)

7. 1 can confirm that Soave is a Protected Designation of Origin (PDO} for Halian wine and not

aliowed for Bulgarian wine.

pal general provisions are contained in COUNCIL REGULATION (EC) No 1234/2007 of

8. The Princi
on of agricultural markets and on specific

22 Qctober 2007 establishing a common organisati
visions for certain agricuitural products (Single CMO Regulation). Article 118 (m) on the

pro
(PDO’s) and Protected Geographical Indications

protection of Pratected Designation of Origin

(PGI's). In addition Article 118 (s) — “existing protected wine names'.

9 Secondary provision is shown in EC Regulation 607/2009, Articie 19 (protection).

10. The use of Soave is in accordance with Regulation 1234/2007, Article 118(n) is included in
the electronic register E-Bacchus which incorporates the Register of designations of origin and
d in the EU in accordance with Council Reguiation (EC) No

geographical indications protecte

1237/07.

| believe that the facts stated in this withess statement are true.

Name < %\ﬁ, Taken By - Name Self made.
C& S ——

Signature

Signature

Page 23

.

- e | S g YRS e A 84



LIST OF

etz 2 e

VY TS0 v D0 BABTHR A ALA

T AT 8. i Y0 R, = T KL N ATE e AT 16 T A S 11 e RS MTS R ini 4 i 10

Statemgntg; Lucy Suttun

F

AHIL S

o CMNan

e AT, TR T k™ LRSS Pt TR it

Offence } Exhibit | ltem No: Description of Exhibit | lLocation of | Page No.
No. Exhibit (Crown Court
B cases only)
1 1 Sari Sambuca Secure
Store
2 2 Di Cicco Sambuca Secure
i - . Store B
3 3 Dexter Whisky Secure
Store
48&5 4 Soave White Wine Secure
Store
All 5 Report on a Trading File
Standards Visit
All 6 Analyst's Report File
All 7 Delivery Nofe File
All 8 Interview Transcript File

Page 1 of 1

Page 24
B4.0.24

03/10/11

Aiv

s

-

vk T ey,



Waest Yorksnire
Trading
Conciards

- -

T FEa
TN

R RN N w i

Report on a Trading Standards Visit

Lh

Business Name:, ...

5%

AT e LT |

HERUN L PO

E-Mail: R R

PR B

_ Direct Line: 0113 _Ww____A

v Yorkshie Trading Seandards 547

27538

‘ A i s wi i o b 4

(,,}

@wyjs.org.uk

Action required | No action required

Details of samples, problems, advice and comments.

S T LR O S S £ P TS Ules W W S L
A
LTS Y Ny e Y el - R
H 3
- L g"\v e Lo 3 ,\‘ SRR
A L & [ BIaN A Rn" W LTy v ] 1
e e el PR EIERG SR PIN Lo
- - i P !
e \ H . - C ) ] L s s : !
1 b L 1 i-.]" ol ’ . L oy TN L 2 R L M -
] ; T W vl :____;_“__L“_,,w.___-..:._H.___M__a_...____,.._..M.H_,“ Y o -
: - TR Ry |
: ve A A SN F
B 3 _....._..)“‘%' ] I i
: I i
YL =

Officer’s Copy

\West Yorkshire Trading Standards Servic

P )
o are part of the I&‘Qfgp‘%én Districts of Bradford, Calderdale, Kirkiees, Leeds and Wakefietd.

AP T A e AE S e SRS ST

BTGk . s W Sk REE R SRI § rt

et

PR oy, i a5 B3



VYol Yo F{\_ahi P

/}If’r/':iw‘v.'.'.-u B . o o
A A : B GERYE .

23 Mevember 2011

Repon No; BA14740 1 CMi

Nest Yorkshire Trading Standards Service
Nepshaw Lane South

Morley

Leeds

L8827 OQP

Submitted By: Lucy Suiton

Order No: 19018 AXX

Date Submitted: 27 September 2011

Date Analysis Completed: 08 November 2011

TEST REPORT

The following Informal Food Safety Act 1990 samples have been analysed with results as under. They were found
to be satisfactory with respect to the analysis performed, except where indicated.

Sample  Lab Sample Parameter Method Resuit Outcome
Number reference Description : Action
(586928 BA14740  Sambuca Alcohol 0033 38.0 %vol )
Total solids po3z > 34.3 g/100m!
Volatiles foreign 0195 * Not detected
to sambuca
096927 BA14741 Whisky Alcohol 0033 40.5 %vol C 1
Conductivity 0116 * 212 uS/cm
Methanol 0030 3 mg/100mi ethanol
Acetaldehyde 0030* 0 mg/100ml ethanol
Propaniol 0030 4 mg/130mi ethanof
Ethyl acetate 0030 7 mg/100m! ethanol
3 2methyl propanal 0030 14 mg/100mi ethanol
3methyl butanol 0030 37 mg/100mi ethanol
2methyl butanol 0030 13 mg/100ml ethanol
Amylalcohol 0630 50 mg/100mi ethanol
096930 BA14742  Sambuca Alcahol 0033 38.8 %vof C 1
Total solids 0032+ 33.20 g/100ml
Volatiles foreign 0195 * Not detected
to sambuca
Observations
096927 BA14741  Whisky
096930 BA14742  Samhuca
Wwyists\SampleResulls\201 4-121Camplaintsisub 150184 doc Page 1of 2
tae 1 Tesls marked * in tus (eporl are not included ia the UKAS Acereditatian Scheduie for our Laboratory % '»'-"_' “76‘5 r YD." ]25 b 1;?'6’

Qpinions and mierpretalions expressed herein are oulside the scope of UKAS sccrediation
26 3

2,
Methoa numbers beginning EXT have been sub-consacted. Page

3
Wasl Yorkshire Jaint Services are provided by a Joint Committee of the Metropotitan Districts of
Bradford. Caiderdale. Kirklees Leeds and Wakefiald

Ee Joint Services

ascugr A8 Suere Vranh Frotweg Trasduria

A

F T o



€
£

Vs

S P R A Rire e PR v
v dactuen arnount 1N E30: casa, e

i strergth shgnily 1N 642335 ol o
by tie Food Labating Raquialions

found to have auonc
posityve loerance of © 3% vol set

Saih smmples wers
the maximun permiited

axcess was niore than
1956,
lis, please do tiol hesitate to contact ine.

f1 can be of any further assistance regarding these resu

E |
7

C M Hunt B Sc., M.ChemA, c.Chem., F.RS.C. Direct Ling, 0113 393 9718
Ernail: chunt@wyjs.org.uk

“public Analyst

Page20f 2

uits\2011-1 AComplaintsisub 1901 Ba.doc
port are nol included in the UKAS Accredilation Sehedule for our Lataratory

1. Tests marked *in this re
2. Opmions and intes pretations axpressed heren areplgageﬁe of UKAS accreditation.

YwysfsiSampleRes
Noles

P

o e e

© o o 1 ST A <88 e s



Goarvneanie Bl Do
T ey Henthao Lar

Poov 73535 7

T T
A O Donne 2000

Heport No: BA14739 7 CMH

Nest Yorkshire Trading Standards Service
Nenshaw Lane South

Morley

{eeds

L527 OQP

Submitted By: Luey Sutton

Order No: 18018 AXX

Date Submitted: 27 September 2011
Date Analysis Completed: 11 November 2011

TEST REPORT

The following Informal Food Safety Act 1990 sample has been analysed with results as under. it was found to be
salisfactory with respect to the analysis performed, except where indicated.

Sample  Lab Sample Parameter Method Result Outcome
Number reference Description Action
0896929 BA14739  White wine Alcohol 0074 11.3 %vol L 4
11.5% vot Total solids Q032 1.4 g/100mi

Sorbic acid 0048~ 170 molkg

Sulphur dioxide Q044 <13 mgf

Benzoic acid 0D49 ~ <10 mgll

Acesulfame 0049 * <10 mall

Aspartame 0049~ <10 mgft

Saccharin 0049 * <10 mgll
Observations

The sample appeared {0 consist of genuine wine. The label indicated that it was Soave white wine and that it was
woduced and bottled in Bulgaria. Soave is a wine producing area of ltaly. Wine produced in Bulgana should not,
therefore use the description 'Soave’. The label did not include the name and address of the botller.

If 1 can be of any further assistance regarding these results, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Direct Line: 0113 353 9718

C M Hunt B.Sc., M.Chem A C.Chem., FRS.C.
Email: chuni@wyis.org.uk

Public Analyst
Wwyisis\SampleResuils\201 1-12Complaints\sub 19C18b.doc Page 1 of 1
Note )
1 Tests marked * in this report are aot induded in the UKAS Accreditation Schedule for our Latorata = o :
o i t; = West Yorkshire

2. Opinions and interpreiations expressed herein are outsde lhﬁ)smm of Iﬁ(és aceradilalion

age

sl Yorkshire Joinl Services are provided by a Joint Commitles of the Metropoinan Cisincts of

Wirtitnnn | amde el T8 faf ol

&

5 ;. . .
o & [0 Services

3 bethod numbers beginning EXT have besn sub-contracted.

Qenrdfnred Saidnemnia



¥

]

’lff_‘?;fcct

ShEFARAIS i)

P i 1]
N

iz ie

g e

e
to
N S 3/

J— E LS T

R

T A T R RS T Phormck e b s A LT R e Iy X {34 Laa ks Bre S r £l
Saceived in good condiien O .. .
BY e i -

SIGAE o

ittt NAMNE e oo =

CHALLENGE®

Page 29

B

[ ————
e S T

e e smame i S g e e b

A e e



d

SAME PROCEDURES %%EEES%OLICE

\V(“ r ) N SSTRVIIE
et Toshire TRANSCHIPY OF INTERVIEW
]\i{“(\f'., / li -~ ; /Lii i U . ‘ -‘ 3o | et
| Address: T4 GROVE H,u L PARADE i
- LEEDS LS\ 7Aoo :
Place of WEST YORKSHIRE TRADING  Date of 1 0610120121
interview: STANDARDS SERVICE. interview: | |
L MORLEY ]
Officer LUCY SUTTON TRADING Signature of u |
conducting STANDARDS OFFICER, WEST | interviewing ‘e
interview: YORKSHIRE TRADING officer: i
STANDARDS SERVICE N
Other persons DAVID BLACKMORE, Number of
present. TRADING STANDARDS pages:
. OFFICER, WEST YORKSHIRE
TRADING STANDARDS
_ ANDREW GOLDEN
.1 COHEN CRAMER
‘ -1 SOLICITORS, LEEDS -
_Tape Reference T101/11-12/LVS Exhibit” . LVS8
No. -~ Number: =
JTime 10:27 Time 10:56
'commenced concluded:; .~ *°
. Tepe .. -Person S e 5
Counter Sp‘eak;ng o: g if"?“_{'-T.EXTv:
sTimes s o o T : - A
LS AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE INTERVIEW ! WILL GIVE YOU A NOTICE
EXPLAINING WHAT WiLL HAPPEN TO THE TAPES AND YOUR RIGHTS
¥ MIN TO ACCESS COPIES OF THE TAPES OK. DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT
00 SEC YOU ARE NOT UNDER ARREST?
AB YEAH
LS AND YOUR FREE TO LEAVE AT ANYTIME
AB YEAH
LS YOU ARE ENTITLED TO SEEK LEGAL ADVICE AT ANYTIME YOU'VE GOT
YOUR SOLICITOR PRESENT SO iF YOU WANT TO TAKE ANY ADVICE
DURING THE COURSE OF THE INTERVIEW LET ME KNOW AND THE
INTERVIEW WitL BE SUSPENDED WHILST YOU TAKE THAT ADVICE
AB RIGHT
LS OK SO NOW WE HAVE TO CAUTION YOU BECAUSE WE FOLLOW THE

Page 1 of 21

B4.G.29

a1/09/11

R b e

N e ey

N v e L L



TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEYY

b
ﬁ Vs i
: e AT A A

4 AL LG ST AR TR IE TR RS N TH I R O gl
30 3EC
Al YEAH
LS O¥ 50 RIGHT werLL GET INTO THE INTERVIEW WO, SO YOU KNOW
WHY YOU'RE HERE DON'T YoU?
e e———— MM.MMM
AR YEAH
E.MMM e T
LS TS REGARD%NG AVISHT MADE TO YCOUR PREMISES
WWMMMMWM
AB YEAH
LS ON THE 26/1%/2011 AND REGARDING THE SAMPLING QF SOME

AB YEAH
SINESS 1S KASA AND TS ON BELLE

2 MIN LS OK AND THE NAME OF THE BU
00 SEC ISLE ROAD, LEEDS SO CAN YOL CONFIRM YOU'RE THE OWNER OF

THAT BUSINESS?

AB YES | AM YEAH IT'S GALLED KASA BELLE SLE
— ——— U - "'""’“"’"M
EISLEISITA LIMITED COMPANY?

LS KASA BELL
— - _...__._4_-,__,/"__,‘_._’————'«——’-'“—’

AB NO SOLE TRADER
T
LS OK CAN YOU SPEAK ON BEHALE OF THAT BUSINESS THEN?
AB YEAM M THE OWNER YEAH
Ry
£ 26/9/20117

T
ND WERE YOU THE QWNER ON TH

NYONE ELSE INVOLVED N THE GQWNERSH!P OF

LS OK WAS THERE A
THAT SHOP?

e

AB NO

Page 2 of 21



CRANSCRIPT OF 1] (TERYEYY

s e =

SIS NSTEPRY TEon RN

wy DGR BE

50 8EC
LS RGHT ("EN” AL Y“IHA! INORE }U ‘f{\N 8( TrAT
S ﬂwﬂww W,WN_-_.V,MM_M,—— IS e e T
AB P AINLY DO THE BUYING
—— Mwﬂ Mww,ﬂ,wﬂ__.__________________,_,_., e
1S K WHO ELSE pOES THE BUYINGT?
“"”M”“‘”’fﬂw‘/—"{” M"va——'————'——
AR y GET HELP AND ADVICE or OTHER OTHER OTHER PEOPLE BUT
OTHER SHOP KEEPERS, BUT t MOS Ty DO T T PEY TELL ME sHERE
10 GO AND GET STUFF THEN
e DTN oot T
25 1N YOUR

fiGHT 00 Nou  MEAN OWHER SHOP KEEPERS?
QUR FAMILY OWNS A GHAIN OF

BROTHERS? gECAUSE! KNOW Y

EAH

AB Y
o BUY THE

///Mﬁ/_______,ﬂ
KASA'S DON'T THEY?. OK 50 18 IF YOU THAT GOES T

LS
SR

ALCCOHOL?
AB YEAH
I J— _A...-<.,-.HA_.._,,...“_,.,,ﬁ,ﬁ__*,__._./__/M
YOURSELE (R

3 MW LS

00 SEC
YEAH
ALCOHOLT?

AB
U HAVE IN BUYING

——
SO WHAT EXPER\ENCE Do YO
e

o
NOT A LOT TC BE HONEST WiTH YOU. | WAS, IVE NOT BEEN I THE
G. TS BEEN ABOUT A YEAR, WM

AR
SHOP BUSINESS FOR VERY LONG.
,J,_/MMMM
—
rB 1VE BEEN VE BEEN DESIGNING SUILDINGS BUILDINGS MOST OF MY
LiFE, 1T WAS ONLY LAST YEAR WHEN | GOT MADE REDUNDANT
A SHOP AND BUY INTO THE SHOP ANU START

DECIDED T0 BUY
HING D [FFERENT REALLY
e

START DO NG SOMET
PERIENCE OR MEVER REEN

M/»——H-"‘___M,_
3 MIN LS oK S0 YOUNVE NEVER RAD ANY EX
B84.029 g1aen1

paga 3 of 2

Page 32



TRANSGRIPT OF INTERVIEX

R SR R TR “ S
TS S
LS RIGHT OK 80 YOUWE prcn b THE TRADE Aa U A VEAT THER
WOULD YOU BAY?
AB YEAH ROUNDABOUT NOW CEAT
e [
LS OK AND WHERE DO YOU BUY THINGS FROM WHAT PLACES?
AB BEST WAYS MAINLY DEEREE'S, TB'S, RBOCKERS AND PROBABLY AM
PM
Sy
4 MIN LS 0K DO YOU HAVE ANYMORE QUESTIONS ON JUST THAT?
00 SEC
S
LS OK SO | VISITED YOUR SHOP WITH A COLLEAGUE ON THE 26/9M11 17
WAS FOLLOWING A COMPLAINT ABOUT SOME VODKA WE DIDNT
FIND THE VODKA ON GALE AT THE SHOP AT THAT TIME SO WE ARE
NOT GOING TO GO INTO THAT
e
AB RIGHT

e

UT WHAT HARPENED WHEN | WENT 7O THE SHOP

§T'S MAINLY ABO

LS
AND [ NOTED THAT THERE WERE SOME BOTTLES OF SPIRITS FOR
SALE ON THE SHELVES AND ALSO i THE BACK OF THE SHOP
T

YEAH

I ——— e
LOT OF BOXES THAT CONTAINED § THINK WAS AT

4 MIN LS YOU HAD QUITE A

30 SEC siX OR NINE BOTTLES EAGH INCLUDED 1N THEM WERE BOTTLES
gD OF DEXTER WHISKY, DE CHICO SAMBUCA AND ALSD
DSE BOTTLES ANALYSED

M—M

SAMPL
SOAVE WHITE WINE SO WE'VE HAD TH

AB YEAH

T
G ANALYST ANO THEY COME BACK INCORRECT

L5 gy THE PuBL
FOR DIFFERENT REASONS SO BEFORE | GO INTO THAT !

BASICALLY
5 MIN JUST WANT TO KNOW WHERE ©OID YOU PURCHASE THESE
00 SEC pARTICULAR BOTTLES FROM?
MWM”“M

Page 4 of 21 £4.0.29 0109111
Page 33

b i T



©
e (RANSLAIPT OF INTERVIEY!

PR LE

(et A e as i b

S HE SAID i WAS FROM DOV SouTH
LS COWN SOUTH?
—'M7 T T T e e ,_.__—-—.7__—____-—7 ______________ —
LS WHAT WAS THE NAME OF HIS BUSINESS?
e _ S
AB T WAS BEER SUPPLIERS BEER SUPPLIERS LONDON
U A FOOD TRACING

NFORMATION, | SENT YO

5 MIN LS po YOU HAVE ANY i
30 SEC SUPPLIES SHEET | DIDN'T RECEIVE ANYTHING BACK

HAVE YOU?
AB P'VE GOT ERI'VE GOT A DELIVERY NOTE FROM THE GUY
LS HAVE YOU CAN' HAVE A LOOK AT THAT PLEASE?

AB YEAH
e —

£ PURPOSE OF THE TAPE MR BASHIR 15 SHOWING ME A

LS FOR TH
THE 5772011 FROM BEER SUPPLIER'S

DELIVERY NOTE DATED
LONDON THERE IS NO ADDRESS ATTACHED AND IT'S DELIVERED TO

KASA 278 BELLE ISLE ROAD, LEEDS 2 % 6 DEXTER WHISKY, 10 X 6
7 CASES TOTAL INVOICE TO

FROM YOU SO

6 MIN
00 SEC SAMBUCA, 5 X 12 SOAVE WHITE WINE 1
poLLow. DiD yOU EVER RECEIVE AN INVOICE OR ANYTHING LIKE
THAT?
AB NO | DION'T
5 MIN LS LET ME JUST LOOK AT SOMETHING THAT SAMBUCA 18 1T THE SARI
30 SEC SAMBUCA WHICH WE ALSO TOOKORIS |T THE D1 CICCO SAMBUCA?
AB M NOT SURE TO BE HONEST WITH YOU
LS RIGHT OK
- e ———
AB WITHOUT HAVING A NOSEY

LS RIGHT OK SO GOING FROM WHAT YOU'VE HAD DELWERED TO WHAT
APPEARS THAT YOU'VE SOLD

| ACTUALLY TOOK ON THE DAY 1T
B4.0 29 g1/09M11

page 5 of 21
Page 34

ror e g g an



b

FRANSCRIFT OF INTERVIEY

. aqprt el
! Fa Fad

00 geC

LS OK SO HOW LONG DO YOU gToCK Trit PRODUCTS HAD Y QoU

BOUGHT ANY PRIOR TO THAT?

e e e —

AD WHAT | DID WAS WAS WHEN THE CAME TO ME | OBVIOUSLY DIONT
HAVE A PROPER INVOICE SO | BAID I'M NOT PAYING YOU UNTIL YOU
GIVE ML A PROPER INVOICE SO | STOCKED THEM ALL 1N THE BACK

WAITING FOR HIS INVOIGE 1T DIDNT ARRIVE | THINK ABOUT 1T MUST
HAVE BEEN ABOUT THREE OR FOUR WEEKS SO WHEN 1T DIDNT
ARRIVE SO | STARTED PUTTING A FEW STOCK UP SEEING HOW THEY

7 MIN

30 SEC DID

HT OK DO YOU HAVE ANY CONTACT NUMBERS FOR THIS GUY?

ME ON LIKE A MONTHLY

LS RIG

AB NO NO HE TOLD ME HE WAS GOING TO CO

ONE MONTH AND A HALF BASIS

LS RIGHT

—

e

ON A REGULAR BASIS

AB

T THEM TO YOU DID HE HAVE ANY SORT OF

LS OK WHEN HE BROUGH
CORPORATE VEHICLE?

MARTLY DRESSED HE BROUGHT HE HAD A

AB HE HAD A VAN HE WAS S
BIG LIST OF PRODUCTS BUT TO ME THESE WERE THE | TEMS THAT |

BOUGHT THEY WERE GOOD VALUE REALLY. | LOCKED AT THE
8 MIN gOTTLES THEY WERE ALL SEALED up AND THEY ALL LOOKED OK
AND THEY WERE ALL BOXED AND YOU KNOW LOGO UP SO | DIDNT

00 SEC
THINK NOWT OF |T TO BE HONEST WiTH YOU

Nty

K AND ON THIS NOTE THAT YOU'VE GOT HERE THERE 1S NO

LS RIGHT ©
DETAILS OF ANY PRICES OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT SO HOW MUCH

DID YOU PAY?

AT'S A PROBLEM | CANT REMEMBER TO BE HONEST WITH YOU. IT

AB TH
WAS THAT FAR BACK | KNOW I KNOW | THOUGHT THEY WERE CHEAP

8 MIN AT THE TIME | KNOW THEY WERER'T YOU KNOW | DIONT THINKTHEY

30 SEC WERE TOO EXPENSIVE

- ——

B84.0.29 01/09/11

Page 6 of 21
Page 35

F



Wesgt Molahine

e e

AB

09 MIN

TRANSGRIPT Df INTERVIER

T Dl i N A R B . . . oo
CHZARER THAN RS SO Lt et FREEPEETE|

SO el

BT ODU THAT YOUY

RIGHT SO DO YCU NOT THINK TS A
10T GOT A NAME FOR HIM,

ANY ADDRESS FOR THIS GUY, TOU VE T
YOUVE NOT GOT A TELEPHONE NUNMBER?

[ [ — .
LOOK BACK IN HINDSIGHT YEAH L THINK THINK THAT 1S A BIT SILLY
OF ME REALLY | SHOULD HAVE 1 SHOULD HAVE DONE SOME PROPER
CHECKS AND MADE SUREIT WAS FROM A REPUTABLE YOU KNOW A
NICE COMPANY REPUTABLE COMPANY BEFORE | ACTUALLY BOUGH I

IT BUT | THINKIT WAS JUST DOWN TO MY INEXPERIENCE REALLY

e

00 SEC
E AN INTELLIGENT PERSON OBVIOUSLY

LS

————————

AB

RIGHT BECAUSE YOUR QUIT

YOUVE OBVIOUSLY SOME GOOD
TRYING TO SORT OF GET SOME CHEAP BOOZE O

QUALIFICATIONS, WERE YOU JUST
R SOMETHING LIKE

THAT?
HAT \T SEEM TO ME IT SEEM TO ME THAT IT WAS

WELL YEAH THAT W
GOOD VALUE CHEAP BOOZE ey
ULD NOT SELL VD FIND OUT

THOUGHT YOU KNOW OK {T COULD

SELLITCO

WERE ALARM BELLS NOT RINGING AT THE TIME?

LS
BE HONEST WITH YOU | MEAN HE SAID HE WAS

09 MIN AB
30 SEC

NO THEY WASNT TO
GOING TO SEND ME WHAT 1 UNDERSTOOD WAS AS LONG AS You

KNOW MAKE SURE YOU GET A PROPER INVOICE, ADDRESSES,
DATES AND YOUR OK SO N MY NAIVETY 1 EXPECTED HiM TO SEND
ME T AND YOU KNOW | THOUGHT THAT WOULD BE THAT WOULD BE
OK WHEN HE SENDS ME 1T THOUGHT 1L TAKE HIS HONESTY TO
FACE VALUE BUT OBVIQUSLY 1T'S NOT THE SAME AS THE

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY 1S 1T, SO

P FROM SAY DEEBEE'S

LS OK SO IF YOU GET ARE

AB YEAH
SE I'VE GOT A DEEBEE'S PRICE LIST

10 MIN LS BECAU

00 SEC
AB YEAH
B4 0.29 01109711

Page 7 of 21
Page 36

e Ay g 8 ¢



Soiip T OF INTERVIEW

Vot Yoranie ey B
\hiost orEsl TRANDL
| PEMIND RV YY

LS WITH LTS W TR R RO o

[

SHLW YOU AN TG LIKE i

AB YEAH HE DID HE HAD LIKE A LTILE AOOKLET WiTH LOTS OF PRICED

ONITLOTS OF PRODUCTS

T [
LS DID 1T LOOK PROFESSICNAL OR%
T e .
AB IT WAS IN A LEVER ARCH FOLDER WiTH JUST UsSTS OF THINGS
TYPED UF
e e e T T T
10 MIN LS RIGHT SO IT DIDN'T HAVE ANY INFORMATION IN 1T AS TO WHO THE
YTHING LIKE THAT?

WNER WAS OF THE BUSINESS OR AN

30 SEC 0
HE HAD THE COMPANY NAME ON THE FRONT OF THE

AB HE HAD THE

FOLDER

AND THAT WAS BEER SUPPLY

LS
e
AB YEAH
LS SUPPLIER LONDON?

LONDON | THINK ON THE FOLDER

EAH ITWASBS

W MUCH WERE YOU SELLING THEM FOR?

B S LONDON OK. SO HO

| ST WITH YOU | THINK THE DEXTER'S

| CANT REMEMBER 1O BE HONE

11 MIN AB
00 SEC WAS AROUND ABOUT £151 THINK T WAS OR 20 SOMETHING POUNDS
LS 50O 1T WAS QUITE A LOT OF MONEY YOU WERE SELLING IT FOR WHAT
ABOUT THE WHITE WINE?
[
AB WHITE WINE | DON'T THINK | HAD THAT OUT, THE WHITE WINE |
E BACK YEAH

THINK THAT WAS THE ONE THAT WAS INTH

e

LS RIGHT

N'T HAVE THAT ON

84 029 01/09/11

Page 8 of 21
Page 37



E

:
:

&
West Yorkahina

TRANSD é’ff::..i.ff’jf,,,i?ﬁﬁﬁ?}éﬁ}&ﬁiﬁ

2

P TN .

G S RA e SR IR R R

17 AN LD LS
[T

YOUR SELLING Troa) AT AT en SORT OF SoARDD AN T
ORICES THAT YOUD pUY SAY REAMNDED D1 CEF LIKE YOU G GET
SAMBUCA AND VWHISKY AND THINGS LIKE THAT CAN YOU NCOT
REMEMBER HOW MUCH YOU PAID FOR THEM?

1
e

30 GG

e
ER LOOKING AT REMEMBER LOOKING AT BEST

| KNOW § REMEMB

AB
WAYS AND DEEBFE'S AND | KNOW THEY WERE CHEAPER THAN THEM
gy ABOUT A POUND OR S0
T T —— "
LS RIGHT
_r__lt__f_‘—‘—#_f_ft__—f
12 MIN AB THAN MOST SAMBUCA'S MOST SAMBUCA'S AND WHISKYS AND BEST
00 SEC WAYS AND DEEBEE'S BOOKERS ABOUT A POUND CHEAPER
- ——
LS RIGHT OK SO WHEN YOU SAW THIS GUY YOU DIDN'T MAKE ANY SORT
OF CHECKS ON Hivt OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT YOU DIDN'T PHONE THE
COMPANY TG SEE IF 1T WAS A REAL COMPANY?
e

AB NO 1| DIDNT NO

A BLOKE TURNS UP IN A WHITE VAN SAYS HAVE A

12 MIN LS NO. SO BASICALLY
0O YOU WANT TO BUY SOME CHEAP? I'LL

30 SEC LOOK AT MY ALCOHOL
GIVE YOU A DELIVERY NOTE, NO ADDRESS ON 1T, NO NAME,

OU WANT TO BUY THIS?

NOTHING DOY
vOU HE WASNT GOING TO GIVE ME A DELIVERY

AB WELL TO ANSWER
NOTICE BECAUSE | WAS BEING PERSISTENT WITH SOME PAPER

WORK OFF HIM
LS DO YOU NOT THINK THAT YOU SHOULDN'T BUY THEM THEN?
H 1| SHOULDNT HAVE BQUGHT IT YEAH IN

AB N HINDSIGHT YEA
LDN'T HAVE BOUGHT IT FROM HIM

HINDSIGHT | SHOU
CTED YOU 70 THIS PARTICULAR BUSINESS IF

43 MIN LS OK SO WHAT ATTRA
EN YOU NORMALLY BUY FROM LIKE

00 SEC YOU LIKE TO BUY FROM WH
CH ARE A GENUINE COMPANY BOOKERS, BEST WAYS

DEEBEE'S WHI
N YOU KNOW THOUGHT THEY WERE CHEAP 1

AB WELL TS JUST AGA
QULD BE A NEW LEAD YOU KNOW A

THOUGHT YOU KNOW OK 1T C
B4.0.29 01/c81

page 9 of 21
Page 38



=7
-
=
1)
_ Ii.
e
.
iy
o
i
|
i
]
3
i
1

R LT IR R Do RAD OR RIS

e ety o s
-.J!:'.f'f.'f PR T R

Uy TO BUY SOME MUY

HAT HE WAS CONG TO COME ON A BEDULAR

e e T T

WELL HE SAID TO M T

AB
BASIS
A RIGHT HE SAID HE WAS GOING TOBE ABOUT AWELK A MONTH OR A
MONTH AND A HALF HE'D BE COMING ON A REGULAR BASIS
R e T e
LS RIGHT DO YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABCUT THAT?

— -M__’,Mﬁ; ————
13 MIN DB YEAH | JUST WONDERED IF vou HAD THE ORIGINAL OF THIS
30 SEC DELIVERY NOTE

- —

AB | DON'T HAVE THE ORIGINAL | SENT THE ORIGINAL OUT TO YOU GUYS
WWHAT HAPPENED TO IT

SOME TIME BACK BUT | DON'T KNG
e —

ED ANY PAPERWORK FROM YOou

NO WE'VE NOT RECEWN

LS
- —
AB | MADE A COPY OF WHEN | SENT ITTO YOU
e ———

R

DB HMM
AR OF MY PAPERS 50O THAT'S WHAT | HAVE NOW
SUME THAT YOU HAVEN'T HAD ANY DEALINGS WITH

DB HAVE YOU | AS

THIS SUPPLIER SINCE THIS DELIVERY?

14 MIN AB | HAVE FROM THAT THAT WAS A ONE OFF AND NOW | DON'T BUY
00 SEC FROM ANYONE WHO COMES TO THE DOOR IF 1T'S NOT FROM
£'S OR THEM LOT | DONT BUY | TURN THEM ALL AWAY

|
| DEEBE

DB HMMM

e e
| TURN THEM ALL AWAY IVE LEARNT FROM MY MISTAKE REALLY SO

AB
D DOING THAT NOW

1'VE STOPPE
Y WHEN YOU ACTUALLY PAID FOR THE GOODS

DB CAN | JUST CLARIF
CAUSE YOU SAID EARLIER THAT YOU WOULDNT PAY UNTIL YOU'D

ECEIVED AN INVOICE

i eyt
R IT CAUSE L SAID I'M NOT PAYING FORIT UNTIL | GET

AB | DIDN'T PAY FO
e

B4.0.29 01/09M11

Page 10 of 21
Page 39

N 2p PA————



ont YA ahus - "
st Voot TRANGCRIPLOF INTERYES

AB NG

”—K ON A REGULAR BA S1s7

LS
._————-—_____-—ﬁ_u—"'_‘—"‘—_”‘u o ———r e T T T —
5 14 MIN  AB MO HE SAID HE WAS GOING TO COME IN ;«BOUT A F\.ONTHQ TIME
i 30 SEC ONCE HE GAVE ME. THAT BUT HE DIDN T COME BACK
T
DB | FIND THAT VERY USUAL INDEED

' ASH OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT FOR

LS ] DO THAT YOU HAVEN'T PAID G

THEM
e

K FOR CASH BUT | SAID 'M NOT PAYING YOU UNTIL | GET

AB HE DID AS
AN INVOICE, SO HE SAID OK I'LL BE BACK IN ABOUT A MONTH'S TIME

ANYWAY, SO YOU USUALLY GET CREDITS FROM MOST CASH AND

CARRY'S ANYWAY 50

E THAT SOME GUY HAS TURNED

15 MIN LS | FIND IT VERY DIFFICULT TO BELIEV
00 SEC UP IN A WHITE VAN AND NOT ASKED FOR ANY MONEY TO BE HONEST

i
BECAUSE THAT'S GENERALLY

SAID I'M NOT GOING TO GWVE HIM 1T

AB HE DID ASK FOR MONEY BUT !
UNTIL YOU KNOW GET THE INVOICE

QU UP AT ALL?

LS RIGHT AND HE'S NOT CHASED Y

AB UNLESS HE'S BEEN RINGING AT THE SHOP AND I'VE NOT BEEN

HERE BUT NO NO

T
YOU DESCRIBE THIS PERSONTO ME?

LS CAN

15 MIN  AB HE WAS ASIAN ABOUT 58", SMARTLY DRESSED, CLEAN SHAVEN,
HAT ELSE CAN TELL YOU BLACK HAIR COMBED BACK

30 SEC W

LS HMMM

RESSED HEHAD A SHIRT AND TIE ON

AB THAT'S 1T SMARTLY D

LS OK ANY DISTINGUISHING FEATURES?

N'T KNOW TO NO JUST SLIM, SMALL NOSE HE DIDN'T HAVE NO

AB Do
E4.0.29 01/09/11

page 11 of 21
Page 40



TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEY

~“:..': . :' J}l\‘ l.\ \.","‘_ L
SLVYSED AND BAVE YGU HAVE SIGHT D0 (HE

4y N

REPORT?

AB YEAH

OK 50 YOU KNOW THAT THE ANALYSIS HAS MENTIONED ABOUT THE
NAMES SCAVE WHITE WINE AND ON THE LABEL 1T SAID iT WAS
BOTTLED IN BULGARIA ARE YOU FAMILAR WITH THE TERM SOAVE?

AB NO NOT 100% NO

16 MIN LS NO OK, WELL SOAVE 1S THE NAME OF WINE THAT IS PRODUCED IN A
PARTICULAR AREA OF ITALY IT'S NEAR VERONA AND ONLY WINE

30 SEC
THAT'E PRODUCED N THAT PARTICULAR AREA CAN BE CALLED THAT
NAME OK. SO IT'S UNDER THE WINE REGULATIONS 2011 ThAT
THEY'VE ACTUALLY GOT AN OFFENCE AS WELL FOR THAT. YOU
CAN'T CALL IT SOAVE IF IT'S MADE IN BULGARIA FOR INSTANCE
BECAUSE OBVIOUSLY BULGARIA 1S NOT IN ITALY IT'S A COUNTRY S0
THEREFORE YOU CANT USE THE DESCRIPTION SOAVE REALLY AT
ALL UNLESS {T'S FROM {TALY. ALSO THE BOTTLE DIDN'T HAVE ANY
SORT QF NAME AND ADDRESS OF WHO THE BOTTLER WAS (T JUST
SAID BOTTLED IN BULGARIA SO DON'T YOU THINK THAT WAS QDD?

17 MIN
00 SEC

AB NO, LOOKING BACK AT IT YEAH IT PROBABLY WAS BUT AT THE TIME |
DIDN'T THINK IT WAS, | MEAN "M NOT A WINE CONNOISSEUR SO TO

MENT LOCKED LIKE IT WAS WHAT IT SAID ONIT

OK DO YOU DRINK ALCOHOL?

17 MIN LS
30 5EC
AB NOC | BONT NO
LS NO SO BUT OBVIOUSLY YOU RUN A SHOP THAT SELLS ALCOHOL SO
YOU SHOULD BE FAMILIAR REALLY WITH BRANDS AND
AB YEAH
LS THINGS LIKE THAT SO OBVIOUSLY IF YOUR CALLING SOMETHING

SOAVE ANDIT'S NOT FROM THAT REGION OF (TALY

Page 41
9 B4.0.29 01081

Page 12 of 21

A et e g



Went Yoykegiira

ERP S P

TRANSGRIPT OF INTERVIEW

citbn Eoh el [N ARV T T ] B RS F AN U e '

CONSUMER PROTECTION FROM N AR TRAD G PEOULA L L -

DO YOU SEE HOW IT CAN BE AN DVFENCE?

AB

18 MIN LS
00 SEC

YES I DO YEA?

OK DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT {T 15 A CRIMINAL OFFENGE?

AB

LS

YES 1 DO YEAH

7O DO THAT HAVE YOU ANY THOUGHTS ON THAT?

AB

18 MIN
30 SEC

I SUPPOSE | WAS | WAS SILLY REALLY ALL | CAN SEE 15 THAT |
PROBABLY DIDN'T HAVE ENOUGH EXPERIENCE AND 1 DIDN'T KNOW.
WHEN YOU GUYS CAME | WAS ASKING YOU WHAT DO YOU GUYS
LOOK AT | DON'T KNOW IF YOU REMEMBER OR NOT YOU AND YOUR
COLLEAGUE SO YOU KNOW 1| CAN SPOT THE DIFFERENCE, SO |
MEAN, {T WAS A LEARNING CURVE FOR ME AND I'VE BEEN LEARNING
EVER SINCE SO NOW YOU KNOW |t KNOW TO CHECK FOR
HALLMARKS, CHECK FOR ADDRESSES AND THAT WAS ONLY AFTER
I'D SPOKEN TO YOU GUYS AND REALLY | SHOULD RAVE FOUND OUT
BEFOREHAND BUT OBVIQUSLY I'VE BEEN A BIT NAIVE AND SILLY

REALLY

LS

HMMM SO DO YOUR BROTHERS OR OTHER FRIENDS THAT HAVE
SHOPS NOT MENTIONED ANYTHING TO YOU ABCUT SORT OF

CHECKING BOTTLES LOOKING FOR COUNTERFEITS?

AB

19 MIN
00 SEC

NO REALLY CAUSE WE NEVER WE NEVER DISCUSS THINGS LIKE
THAT THEY WERE JUST TELLING ME YOU KNOW GO BEST WAYS
THEYVE GOT AN OFFER ON BUY T FROM THEM, PUT THAT MUCH
MARIK UP ON SELL 1T FOR THAT, GO HERE BUY 1T FROM THERE

LS

RIGHT DID THEY EVER SAY TG YOU BUY FROM WHITE VAN MEN?

AB

NOQ THEY DIDN'T NO THEY NEVER

LS

DID THEY ADVISE AGAINST 117

AB

TO BE HONEST | NEVER SPOKE TO THEM ABOUT IT. THEY ALWAYS
01/09/11

Page 13 of 21

Page 42 B4.0.29



~
!

VA Yorastirs

)]

19 MM
30 SEC

LS

20 MIN
0D 5EC

20 MIN
30 SEC

LS

AB

e

LS

21 MIN
00 SEC

e

AB

TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEY

P

T e AN Ut ey Gy R TGRS ad e T

O RE R R NI forie
Talk WIEE O vy e b
[HAT'S ALWATS DETH STUCET iy HEAD [ THE EEC-TR A RVICRES
WHEN THIS GUY COME THT OMLY THING
WAS WHERE 15 TAT PROPER bitt VIKERE 18 THE NYOICE YOV
KOW MAKE SU REYCOU GIVE WE THEM

PNt

e e 2

OK 80 THATS THE WHITE WINE WEVE ALSO HAD THE OTHER
THINGS ANALYSED AND THE OEXTER WHISKY 178 SAYS (T SAID ON
THE LADEL 40% ABY HOWEVER 1T HAD GOT 40.5 ABV SO IT HADR GoT
EXTRA IF YOU LIKE MORE ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH THAN WHAT iT
SAID ON THE LABEL. TRE TOLERANCE THE | EGAL TOLERANCE 15
0.3% SO WS ACTUALLY OVER THE (EGAL TOLERANCE. WITH THE DI
CICCO SAMBUCA THE LABELLING WASN'T IN ENGUISH, 1T WAS N
FTALIAN 1T BAD A NAME AND ADDRESS ON THERE, HOWEVER ANY
QTHER INFORMATION HAS GOT TO BE IN ENGLISH. 178 GOT 10 gk
INTELLIGIBLE SO THAT YOU CAN READ T IN THE COUNTRY WHERE

YOU ARE BUYING IT

s

YEAH
T

OK THAT STATED 4G% ABV BUT iT HAD 386 50 (T WAS ACTUALLY
LOWER STRENGTH AND AGAIN THE TOLERANCE 15 0.3 EITHER WAY
30 1T WAS UNDER HAVE YOU GOT ANY THOUGHTS ON THAT?

JUST SAME AGAIN REALLY FROM THE WINE REALLY

AS | MENTIONED SOME LABELLING ISSUES WiTH
THE DY CICCO AND ALSO THE SOAVE WHITE WINE THE SOAVE DION'T
HAVE THE NAME ANO ADDRESS ON IT THE CHICO DID BUT ALL THE
REST OF THE INFORMATION WAS IN ITALIAN AND OBVIOUSLY WE
ARE IN ENGLAND 50 (T's GOT TO BEIN ENGLISH DO YOU HAVE ANY

THOUGHTS ON THAT?

THERE WAS ALSC

£ THE WINE WAS STILL N THE BACK

REALLY | HADN'T | DION'T KNOW WHAT TO DO WITH THAT WINE TO
BE HONEST WITH vOU SO THAT WAS STILL THERE SO THAT WASN'T
UT SAME AGAIN REALLY | SHOULD HAVE CHECKED

SAME AGAIN REALLY THE WIN

OGN THE SHELF B
CHECKED THROUGH IT ALL REALLY

JER ON IN THE INTERVIEW YOU SAID THAT YOU'D

1 MIN LS

| NOTED THAT EARL

s e
B4.0.29 OHosI

Page 14 of 21

Page 43



Pt

Vet Yy kb,
Sy TRAN

SURIPT OF INTERVIEW

Jﬁ_ i SO BT B
LS DD COU LOOK AT THE BOTTLE 0 1HE SR AN i L
THIS ISHT 14 ENGLISH | CANT READ 7
A8 U DIDNT TO BE HONEST WITH YOU | LOOK AT THE BOTTLE AND I
THOUGHT WELL YOU KNOW SAMBUGCA | DIDN'T REALLY KMOW THE
WHOLE LABEL SAMBUCA SO RIGHT IT'S GOT A SEAL ON T, IT LOOKS
ALRIGHT YOU KNOW
o LS OK -
AB iT LOOKS LOOKS LIKE SAMBUCA'S SO r
LS RIGHT OK 0O YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS DAVIEY?
22 MIN DB DO YOU SUPPLY HAVE YOU SUPPLIED ANY OF THOSE PRODUCTS TO
00 SEC ANY OTHER RETAILERS?
AB NO | HAVEN'T NO
DB OR WHOLESALERS?
AB NO
DB HAS IT BEEN SIMPLY RETAIL THEN, JUST FROM YOUR SHOP?
AB YEAH
0B OK
LS HAVE YOU SPOKEN TO YOUR BROTHERS ABOUT THIS?
AB YEAH
LS WHAT DID THEY SAY?
AB THEY GAVE ME A RIGHT ROLLICKING FOR IT
LS DID THEY?
AB YEAH

Page 15 of 21 Page 44 B4 0 29

310811

e oy

s
Y i



23 MIN
06 EC

AB

TRANSGRIFT OF INTERVIEW

SR OLPIEY SAND benros Do

RIGHT OK, SO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT THERE (S SOMC

MISREPRESENTATION MERE MAY BE IN THE
WITH REGARDS TOQ SAYING IT'S SOAVE AND IT'S PRODUCED IN
BULGARIA. DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT THERE CAN BE SOME
CONSUMER DETRIMENT BECAUSE PECGPLE MAY PICK IT UP AND SEE

THE LABEL SOAVE AND BUY iT?

SOAVE WHITE WINE

YEAH

LS

MAY NOT CHECK THE BACK OF THE LABEL BECAUSE IF IT°'S ON THE
SHELF OR BEHIND THE COUNTER THEY MAY NOT LQOK SO DO YOU
UNDERSTAND THAT CONSUMERS COULD BE MISLEAD BY THAT?

AB

YEAH

LS

OK, WITH REGARDS TO YOUR SHOP YOU SAY THAT YOURE THE
OWNER AND NO ONE ELSE {5 INVOLVED?

AB

YEAH

LS

WHY IS THE PREMISE LICENCE HOLDER AQUEEL BASHIR?

AB

BECAUSE HE HAS A PREMISE'S LICENCE 1 DON'T

LS

BUT WHY IF YOU'RE THE OWNER?

AB

BECAUSE I HAVEN'T GOT A FREMISE'S LICENCE

23 MIN LS
30 5EC

RIGHT OK SO WHY IS SHAKIL THE DPS?

AB

CAUSE HE 1S ANOTHER ONE WHO HAS THE LICENCE FOR IT THEM
TWO BOTH HOLD PREMISES LICENCES

LS

RIGHT BUTIF IT'S YOUR SHOP AND YOUR SELLING THE ALCOHOL

AB

YEAH

Page 16 of 21

Page 45

B4.0.29 01109111

TR At g e g



*ﬁ

\Jv’@ GOk

TOUR BUSINGSS VY M

TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW

g e e ha e
AV T A MAMET G T

PKE 1 BAID 1S 15 IWVE ALWAYS WORKED N A CONSTRUCTION

A
INDUSTRY
LS HVIMM
24 MIN AB I'VE NOT WORKED IN THE RETAIL SO I'VE STARTED YOU KNOW SINCE
0D SEC I'VE GOT MADE REDUNDANT THE OPPORTUNITY CAME FOR ME, |
TOOK T, OBVIOUSLY | DIDN'T HAVE A PREMISES LICENCE OR I'M NOT
A DPS 8C | COULDN'T RUN AN OFF LICENCE ON THAT SG THE NEXT
PEOPLE | HAD TC PAY WAS THEM LOT
LS RIGHT HAVE YOU SORT OF DONE ANY EXAMS TO BE A DPS OR A
PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER SINCE?
24 MIN AB WE STUDIED THROUGH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR IT AND DONE ALL
30 SEC THE REVISION WORKS I'M HOPING TO DO IT AT THE END OF NEXT
YEAR
LS BECAUSE ON A SEPARATE SUBJECT YOU UNDERSTAND SAY IF AN
UNDERAGE SALE WAS MADE IN YOUR SHOP
AB YEAH
LS THEN YOUR BROTHERS SHAKIL AND AQUEEL WOULD BE GETTING IN
TROUBLE
AB YEAH
LS AS WELL AS YOU (IF YOU'RE THE OWNER
AB YEAH
LS AND THEN IF THEY HAVE NOTHING TO DO WITH THE BUSINESS CAN
YOU SEE HOW THAT?
AB YEAH
LS IT SHOULD REALLY BE YOURSELF
AB THEY'VE GIVEN ME LIKE A BOOKLET THAT 1 SIT WITH AND 0O SIT

Page 17 of 21

Page 46 B4.0.29 01/09/11

i S e e

ey e, 4 v o,



TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEN

b e

West YOrkshin ¥

ey I S

VAR S AR A e

VA | SR T sl ot

VIHAT CHECKE L L

A SOME MPROVEMENT ON THAT. JUST
OF MY JOB MOW ! HAVE

LS OK 80 YOUR GOING TOM
REGARDS TO THE TRACEABILITY AS PART
K TO THE PERSON WHO SUPPLIED YOU WITHIT

TO GO BAC
MWHW

AB YEAH

e T

e e e

OBVIOUSLY V'VE JUST GOT BEFR SUPPLIES LONDON
ey

R

e
AB YEAH

. I

LS THERE 15 NOT MUGH TO GO ON THERE | CAN TRY GOOGUNG IT BUT!
HON'T KNOW IF GOOGLE WILL POP UP WITH A NAME AND ADORESS

25 MIN vOU SEE SO THAT'S WHY THE GENERAL FOOD REGS HAVE GOT A
30 SEC PROVISION FOR TRAGEABILITY 18 [T STATING THAT YOU IF YOURE A

FOOD SUPPLIER

e —

ADB YEAH

LS AND DRINKS AND ALCOHOL IS CLASSED AS FOOD FOR THE
PURPOSES OF THE LAW BUT YOL'VE GOT TO PROVIDE 30OME
TRACEABILITY INFORMATION, 1T SAYS "FOQD AND FEED BUSINESS
OPERATORS SHALL BE ABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY PERSONS FRCM
WHOM THEY HAVE SUPPLIED BEEN SUPPLIED WITH THE FOOD A
FEED A FOOD PRODUCED ANIMAL OR ANY SUBSTANCE $NTENDED T0
RE OR EXPECTED TO ac INCORPORATED INTO A FOOD OR FEED TO
THIS END SUCH OPERATORS, LIKE YOURSELF, SHALL HAVE IN PLACE

SYSTEMS AND PROCEDURES WHICH ALLOW FOR THIS INFORMATION
TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO COMPETENT AUTHORITIES ON DEMAND”
50 | DEMANDED THAT FROM YOU, THAT PAPERWORK AND YOU
PROVIDE ME WITH THIS SO | CANT TRACE WHO YOU'VE BOUGHT IT

FROM REALLY

26 MiN
00 SEC

e e g

[

Rty

AB RIGHT
e

YOU'VE NOT GOT A TELEPHONE NUMBER TO GG ON WE'VE NOT GOT
AN ADDRESS SO0 DO YOU THINK THAT YOU HAVE MET TRE

REQUIREMENTS?

WW
B4.0.28 g1/0a

26 MIN LS
30 SEC

Page 18 of 21
Page 47

Y T B Rt s G



TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW
15 O DO Yo Ry el TR BT Ve e
T T T T )
Ee———— S T
- o YEA AND IF AN ADDRESS IS T
L
.S YEAH DO YOU KEEP RECEIPTS FROM DECBEES AND BEST WAYS?
R — noee B
AR YEAH
.
LS DID YOU DO THAT BEFORE?
o
AB YEAH
] U —
LS OK HAVE YOU GOT ANY QUESTIONS?
27 MIN AB | DON'T THINK HE NEEDS TC PROVIDE ANY COPIES B—I;_;;\NY OTHER
00 SEC INVOICES OR
o
LS NO NOT FOR THE, FOR THAT
it
DB NO
LS BUT FOR, I'M TALKING ABOUT THIS

e

08 YES

| JUST WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT HE WAS AWARE THAT KE'S

GOT TO KEEP TRACEABILITY INFORMATION

e

e ——————

LS

DB HMM
e — e
LS S0 DO YOU THINKIT'S WRONG TO SELL THESE ITEMS?
—_—‘_’______’_’_/_ﬂ____——"———""—’-w—d
AB { DO YES
LS OK AND 1N THE FUTURE WHAT WILL YOU DO?
27 MIN AB MAKE SURE | DON'T BUY FROM PEQPLE WHO PULL UP IN WHITE VAN

THAT'S FOR SURE MAKE SURE IT'S A REPUTABLE COMPANY, MAKE

30 SEC
SURE YOU KNOW THEY'VE GOT ALOT OF TRADING HISTORY BEFORE

Page 19 0f 21 B4.0.28 010911
Page 48

T W e e A

T Ay M 4 et st R g3

2 A 44D A s R b T

e 3k < o g

o i R YT g



c Liant Vel

hahire

| .

LS

PRGN s

RANSCRIDT OF INTERYVIEW

k]

¥ mr ai
]

OK 80 WE'LL GIVE YOU A CHANCE NOW IF YOU WANT TO SAY
ANYTHING IN YOUR MITIGATION YOU CAN DO, ANY COMMENTS?

AB

28 MIN
00 SEC

28 MIN
30 SEC

[ MEAN AGAIN JUST TO REITERATE REALLY | MEAN YVE NOT BEEN
TRADING LONG JUST COME INTG THE HNOUSTRY S0 OBVIOQUSLY |
WAS A BIT SHLLY, NAVE WHICH ) SHOULD | MEAN I'VE BEEN WORKING
IN CONSTRUCTION MOST OF MY LIFE REALLY AND [ STILL HAVE A
LOVE FOR IT AND | STILL LIKE TO GO BACK THERE TO BE HONEST
WITH YOU, IT WAS ONLY BECAUSE | GOT MADE REDUNDANT YOU
KNOW | THOUGHT RETAIL MARKET IS A BIT MORE STABLE THAN
CONSTRUCTION 50 FOR THE NEXT CCUPLE OF YEARS IT MIGHT ME
SOMETHING TO KEEP ME GOING REALLY. THAT'S WHY | WENT DOWN
THAT WAY REALLY AND YOU KNOW 1 WAS SILLY REALLY TC BUY IT
FROM FROM SOMEONE WHO PULLED UP REALLY AND SHOULD
SHOULD DO MORE CHECKS AND | THINK THAT WAS JUST A ONE OFF
REALLY AND IT'S NOT GGING TO HAPPEN AGAIN AND I'LL BE MAKING
SURE | DO ALL THE RIGHT CHECKS BEFORE WE BUY AGAIN

LS

OK SO THIS HAS NEVER HARPPENED BEFORE THEN?

AB

NOIT'S NEVER HAPPENED TO ME BEFORE NOW

LS

SO THIS IS JUST THE FIRST TIME EVER?

AB

FIRST TIME EVER YEAH

Ls

AND HAD ANY OTHER SHOPS AROUND THE AREA BEEN VISITED BY
THIS PERSON?

29 MIN AB
00 SEC

| DON'T KNOW TO BE HONEST WITH YOU [ HAVENT ASKED ANYRODY

ELSE

LS

RIGHT SO NO ONE IN THE FAMILY HAS MENTIONED?

AB

NO THEY DIDN'T SAY ANYONE CAME UP

LS

RIGHT OK RIGHT IF WEVE GOT NO MORE QUESTIONS HAVE YQU

Page 20 of 21

B4.0.29 01/09111

Page 49

A A e e Wt ¢ g e
R -

Rms et e Ve e

Y ey e g



TRANSCRIFT QF INTERVIEW

xSt i T TS -

ERVIEW, SO THIS IE A MOTICE

WELL THEN Wz 'Ll CONCLUDE THE INT
THAT | TOLD YOU ABOUT AT TrlE BEGINNING OF THE INTERVIEW It
iS IF YOU WANT TO ACCESS CORIES OF THIS TAPE

115

— e —

AB

YEAH

29 MIN LS
30 SEC

THE TIME NOW 1S 10:56 AND 1 AM SWITCHING OFF THE RECORDER

Page 21 of 21

B84.0.29 01/09/11

Page 50

4k e, -

A s a5 o e T . i s A B

e e L s g e S & AW T =

i s s e

T e R



=y
1

ci'fin!' Yargion Pane | ol

Print Yersion

Close Window 1 Freqens J

Summary
Reference PREM/01253/V03
Application Type Variation
Licence Type: Premises Licence Minor Variation
Status Current Licence

Licence Holder Mr Aqueel Bashir
Premises Name Kasa (formerly Grey Goose Hotel)

Address Belle [sle Road Hunslet Leeds L.S1C 3Q0
Issue Date Thu 24 Nov 2005
Expiry Date Sat 24 Nov 2012
Case Officer Mr Matthew Nelson

Important Dates

Date Application Received Thu 23 Dec 2010
Date Application Validated Fri 24 Dec 2010
Expiry Date for Consultations No data

Hearing Date No data
Date Issued Thu 24 Nov 2005
Renewal Date No data

No Committee dates are on record.

Contacts

Contact Type Designated Premises Supervisor
Name Mr Shakil Bashir
Address Private Address
Contact Type Licensing Applicants

Name Mr Aqueel Bashir
Address 334 Dewsbury Road Leeds LS11 7DJ

Conditions
Condition
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence
Igjﬁgﬁ;giyz a. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the

premises licence, ot

Page 51

Lum.um.mammpqq1eeds_gov.uk/online—applications/licencingDetails.do'?activeTab=p... 19/07/2012

" e Sy . g
3 e e A i S Ay



cl‘rim Yersion Pavs 2087

[ S T pmciwim ey b
v et b PO Ol

Ao tne suhen the desionatad prepaies
e e Wi meraanel loence iy ssoen ted
Llenes GBS HeTAONIn HOEnre 1 s ivn ey

ot o Vo J Conteghin bt e Ceepee an e e vade e e

o
e e Bindoe oot

Dronchipren G ey i

. i . P . L N 4 B :
i, T, e Sladen 0o il

Aleohol shadl nor be suld o suppieid vl
fivence and:

1L Embedded a. On Christmas Day, 12 noon 1o 3 p.. and 7 p.m. to 1030 pan.

Restriction |
b. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to e

start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitied hours
on the following day, midnight on 31st December).

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

Embedded a. the ordering of alcohol 1o be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
Restrictions  vendor of alcohol so ordered;

b. the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

Not Available Adopt the Check 21 proof of age scheme in accordance with guidance issued by
West Yorkshire Police or other approved proof of age scheme.

Operate and maintain the existing CCTV systent to record throughout operating

hours.
The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that written records of all
Not Available accidents and saf{_aty incidents involving members of the public are kept. The
Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that these will be made available at
the request of an authorised officer.
The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that safety glass that is impact
Not Available resistant should be used wherever possibly in all areas where the public may
come into contact with it. Where it is not used in public areas glazing should be
shielded to protect it from impact.
The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that all floor surfaces will be
Not Available suitably slip resistant, kept in good conditions and free of obstructions to prevent
slips, trips and falls.
The Designated Supervisor will ensure that where strobes, lasers, smoke
machines or any other special effects equipment may be used a written health and
Not Avajlable safety policy covering all aspects of their use will be provided. The Designated
Premises Supervisor will ensure that staff will be appropriately trained on the

policy.

Not Available

Additional Information

Alcohol Prime Use YES
Cumulative Impact Area. (Y/N) No
Ratable Value Band 190

Related Information

There are 4 cases associated with this licence.
There is | property associated with this licence.

Page 52

14 1 1. e - ™ . 1N

L N s

TR g P AR s o eSS e K T R .

g ity B ALY =T A s T AR, S A1 g o SR

R



prEI‘“iSES LiCEﬂCE Fremises licence nurmber: PREM /01253 /vV03 l

Initial licence from: 24th November 2005
Public REQIStEI" EOPV Current Licence effective from: 12th January 2011
Appendix B
Premises Address Kasa (formerly Grey Goose Hotel), Belle Isle Road, Hunslet, Leeds,
LS10 3Q)
Licensahle activities authorised by this licence
Sale by retail of alcobol
Times the licence authorises the carrying out of
licensable activitles
Sale by retail of alcohaf
Every Day 07:00 - 23:00
|
The apening hours of the premises
Everyday 07:00 - 23:00
Alcohod is sold for consumption off the premises
Premises licence holder(s]: Mr Agueel Bashir, 324 Dewsbury Road, Leeds, 1511
70
Designated premises supervisor! mMr Shakil Bashir
Access to the premises by chilldren |s unrestricted,

Licence Issued under the au‘ch::]rit:*,.r of Leeds City Couneil

= r o

L/ /
Matthew'Nelgéh szLL s

Licensing Officar
Entertainment Licensing
Licensing and Registration

Licence produccd on 09082012 at 09:232
by Mr Matthew Melscn

Page 53



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

1 Mo supply of alcohol may be mada under this licence 2
a. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisar in respect of the pramises
licence, or
b, At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licenze or
his personal licence is suspanded.
2 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or autharised by a person
who holds a personal licence,
.4 The premises licence helder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age

verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohal.
The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age {or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, befare being
servad aleohal, identification bearing their photograph; date of birth and a helographic mark.
Embedded Restrictions
4, Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during the hours stated on this licence and:
a. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 2 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.
b, On New Year's Eve from the end of pamitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

8 The above restrictiors do net prohibit:

a, the crdering of alcohal te be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vandor
of alcohol so ordered;

b, the sale of alcshol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club.
Annex 2 ~ Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Additional details in respect of licensable activities authorised by this licence

Nane
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relating to the licensing objectives
The prevention of crime and disorder

6. Adopt the Check 21 proof of age scheme in accordance with guidance issued by West Yorkshire
Police or other approved procf of age scheme.

T Operate and maintain the existing CCTV systern to record throughout operating hours.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Public safety

a The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that written records of all accidents and safety

incidents involving members of the public are kept. The Designated Premises Supervisar shall
ensure that these will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

Lcence produced on O9/0R/20L2 at 0932 by Mr Matthew Nelson - PREM/Q1253/v03 - Page 2 of 3

Page 54



5 The Designated Premises Superviscr will ensure that safety glass that is impact resistant should
be used wherever possibly in all areas where the public may come into contact with it. Where it
is not used in public areas glazing should be shielded to protect it from impact.

R
10. The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that all floor surfaces will be suitably siip
resistant, kept in good conditions and free of obstructions to prevent ships, trips and falls.

il The Designated Supervizor will ensure that where strobes, lasers, smoke machines or any aother
spacial effects equipment may be used a written health and safety policy covering all aspects of
their use will be provided. The Designated Premises Supervisar will ensure that staff will be
appropriately trained on the policy,

Annex 4 — Plans

The plans for these premizes are as those submitted with the application. A copy of which is held by
Leeds City Council licensing authariby.

Lcence produced on O9/08/2012 at 09,32 by Mr Matthew Nelson - PREM/01253/V03 - Page 2 of 3
Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



} Appendix C ‘
Leeds City Council

&y

= C | TY COUNCIL

B . BROOMGARDENS

Entertainment Licensing

The Grey Goose |
(PH)

PREM/01253/005 Kasa
Belle Isle Road, Leeds,LS10 3QJ

ABERFIELD GATE

S T )
© O3Sl A Tidy3gy -

0.04 0.06 0.08 01 012 014 0.16 018 02 022 024

0.02

Km

]

06 September 2012
1:1500

Date
Scale:

Page 57

y's Digital Data with the

Yy on behalf of the Controller of Her
ges Crown Copyright and may lead

This map is based upon the Ordnance Surve

Permission of the Ordnance Surve

Majesty’s Stationary Office
to prosecution or civil proceedings

© Unauthorised reproduction infrin

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 100019567



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Appendix D

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

The el gt el be ompirod The et hon besn o of (anid, i $ulotad Yty ik e ok pae o a corac e acd ochben

Licensing Department
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 7HX

Tel: 0113-2413072
Leeds District Licensing Department Eaxt 101 13-2413123

mail:
catherine.arkle@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
Website:

Your ref;
Our ref;

18" August 2012

Entertainment Licensing Section
Leeds City Council

Civic Hall

Leeds

LS1 1UR

RE:PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW - KASA - 278, BELLE ISLE ROAD, LS10 3QJ
POLICE — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION

West Yorkshire Police understand that West Yorkshire Trading Standards have applied for a review of
the premises licence for the above mentioned shop. We submit this representation, a chronology of
events and a statement, in support of that application and to detail any dealings we have had where the
Licensing Objectives have been deemed to be undermined.

Yours faithfully

C.A Arkle
Divisional Licensing Officer
City & Holbeck

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 59




KASA, 278, BELLE ISLE ROAD, LS10 3QJ

Chronology for Premises Licence Review.

Date Action/Offence/lntelligence Outcome/involved
26/07/2010 Application received by WYP to No objection from
transfer the premises licence, vary the police.
premises licence to change DPS and Objection from
minor variation to reduce hours, local
remove entertainment and associated | resident/business
conditions and convert to off sales only | to minor variation.
19/08/2010 Minor variation received by WYP to No police
change the layout of the premises to representation.
trade as an off-licence, not a pub.
14/09/2010 Police test purchase Premises pass.
15/09/2010 Police test purchase Premises pass.
02/11/2010 Police test purchase Premises pass.
23/12/2010 Minor variation received by WYP to No police
remove entertainment activities and representation.
associated conditions, and also to
reduce the hours from the old pub
operating hours and for consumption
to be off the premises only.
15/02/2011 Police test purchase Premises pass.
18/04/2011 Complaint received by Trading Test purchase
Standards from Paul Rix of Leeds City | operation carried
Council Licensing Enforcement. Local | out on 07/05/2011
resident has contacted the Council to | — see below.
complain that Kasa have sold alcohol
to her son who is under 18 years of
age.
13110188582 | Intelligence(E41) re a group of youths
25/04/2011 causing ASB, drinking alcohol behind

the library/rent office on Belle Isle
Road. There is a belief that they are
purchasing the alcohol from KASA.

Page 60




04/05/2011 Police test purchase. Premises pass.
07/05/2011 Trading Standards test purchase. Premises pass.
13110232590 | Intelligence(E41) that KASA are selling
22/05/2011 alcohol to underage youths in the area.
On 20/05/2011 2 school girls bought a
crate of lager.
Log 1832 of Call from Shakil Bashir re 20 youths No officers
05/08/2011 outside causing problems. Smashing available
21:15hrs bottles and throwing them about, immediately.
hitting cars. Officers attend an
hour later and all is
in order. 2 males
spoken to and
advised not to
return.
Log 1712 of Call from Shakil Bashir re youth No officers
09/09/2011 outside throwing stones at cars and available
20:52hrs swearing at customers. immediately. When
they do attend
there are no
offences disclosed
and all is in order.
13110438559 | A search warrant was executed at Shakil Bashir
24/09/2011 KASA, Belle Isle Road under Theft Act | arrested for
1968. Officers located stolen whisky Handling Stolen
from a theft in Hertfordshire from 19™ Goods. After
Sept. 5 x 1Ltr bottles of Jamesons investigation not
Whisky in a box & 31 x 4.5Ltr bottles of | charged with any
Jamesons. offence.
05/12/2011 Police test purchase Premises pass
13120130126 | Antisocial Behaviour log created due to | Regular visits to
22/03/2012 volume of calls for service from local area by local
residents re local youths gathering Neighbourhood

outside KASA and causing a public
nuisance.

Policing Team.

Page 61




Log 1245 of
25/04/2012
19:28hrs

Call from local resident saying there
are 5 youths standing outside Kasa
with a bag containing beer. One of
them is 18 but the others are around
14 years old — one of them appears to
be only 10 years old.

Officers attended
and alcohol
confiscated from
known 18 year old
as they believed it
would be supplied
to younger children
present.

13120294430
12/07/2012

Intelligence(E41) report that KASA are
selling alcohol to underage youths. 17
year old seen to enter store on
07/07/2011 at 08:00hrs and exit
drinking a bottle of Carlsberg.

13120332452
02/08/2012

Intelligence(E41) that Kasa are selling
alcohol to underage youths. Youths
are also approaching males and
females who are 18 or above and
asking them if they will purchase it for
them.

Page 62




RESTRICTED

Ref No:

S — Witnhess Statement
(CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Crime Ref. No: l URN: l J

Statement of CATHERINE ARKLE

Date of birth: Over 18 Occupation: PC 5548

This statement (consisting of: 5 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable
to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be
true.

Dated:  18th August 2012

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [] (supply witness details on rear)

| am a police constable in the West Yorkshire Police, City and Holbeck Division, currently stationed at
Millgarth Police Station in the capacity of Divisional Licensing Officer. | have jurisdiction over the city
centre and the Morley, Holbeck and Rothwell areas of Leeds. The city centre demands most of my time
with approximately three hundred licensed premises operating in that area. | have worked in this

position since Spring 2005.

My duties entail enquiring into the background of various liquor licence applications, preparing police
reports for the Licensing Authority and partnership multi agency working with the licensing trade. | am
responsible, together with other members of the Licensing Department, for maintaining computer

records aimed at monitoring incidents and crimes that relate to licensed premises.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:
C:AUsers\2004629 \AppDatalLocal\Microsoftivindows\Temporary Intemet Files\Content Outiook\GZ9B7ZMWKASA15082012.doc
Mot RESTRICTED

Page 63




RESTRICTED

Continuation Sheet No. 2

Continuation Statement of CATHERINE ARKLE

| make this statement in support of Trading Standards application to review the premises licence for

premises known as Kasa, 278, Belle Isle Road, Leeds, LS10 3QJ.

These premises are located on the site of the Grey Goose Hotel in Belle Isle. Also located here are two
other separate shops, Bargain Plus and Special One Takeaway, all part of the old pub premises as |
understand it but only Kasa has the benefit of a premises licence. | am also of the understanding that
the Bashir brothers, who own Kasa, also have some business interest in Bargain Plus. | do not know if

this is true for Special One Takeaway.

On 26™ July 2010 West Yorkshire Police received an application to transfer the premises licence from
Punch Taverns PLC into the name of Aqueel Bashir. There was also an application to vary the DPS to
Shakil Bashir, Leeds/PERL/00310/05. A minor variation was also submitted to reduce the hours for the
sale of alcohol, and for consumption to be off the premises only, with conditions relating to regulated
entertainment to be removed — effectively to transform the premises into an off-licence operation as
opposed to a pub. West Yorkshire Police made no objections to this and the reduction in the hours for
the sale of alcohol was seen as positive. Due to a local objection however the minor variation was

refused.

On 19" August 2010 a further minor variation was received to change the layout of the premises to

operate as an off-licence as opposed to a public house. The police made no objection to this.

On the 14" and 15" of September 2010 the premises now known as Kasa at 278, Belle Isle Road were
subject of a police test purchase operation. Premises visited during this operation had either failed test
purchases before or were subject of intelligence reports. The premises passed on both occasions as

they did on a further test on 2™ November 2010.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:
C:\Users\20046291\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Intemet Files\Content. Outiook\GZ9B7ZMW\KASA 15082012 doc
MG11a RESTRICTED

Page 64



RESTRICTED

Continuation Sheet No. 3

Continuation Statement of CATHERINE ARKLE

On 23™ December 2010 another minor variation was submitted to reduce the hours for the sale of
alcohol, which had remained according to the Grey Goose on-licence hours due to the first refused
minor variation, to remove conditions relating to entertainment and to allow for consumption off the

premises only. The police did not object to this.

On 15" February 2011 Kasa were again subject of a police test purchase operation and passed.

On 18™ April 2011 we are aware that Trading Standards were contacted by Leeds City Council
Enforcement and made aware of a complaint they had received from a local resident that her son, who

was under 18 years of age, was sold alcohol in Kasa.

On 25™ April 2011 West Yorkshire Police began to receive intelligence reports regarding the sale of
alcohol to under eighteens at Kasa. On 4™ May 2011 a police test purchase operation was carried out at
the premises which did not sell to the volunteer. On 7" May 2011 Trading Standards also test

purchased Kasa and no sale was made to their volunteer.

On 22" May 2011 more intelligence was received regarding Kasa and the availability of alcohol to

under eighteens. On this occasion the report was of schoolgirls buying a crate of lager.

On 5™ August 2011 and 9" September 2011 Shakil Bashir telephoned the police regarding groups of

youths outside the shop, throwing bottles and stones.

On 24" September 2011 a search warrant was executed at Kasa due to information received that

bottles of whisky stolen from a lorry in Hertfordshire on 19" September 2011 were present on the

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:
C:\Users\2004628 \ppDatalocal\MicrosoftWindows\Temporary intemet Files\Content, Outlook\GZ9B7ZMW\KASA15082012.doc
MG11a RESTRICTED

Page 65




RESTRICTED

Continuation Sheet No. 4

Continuation Statement of CATHERINE ARKLE

premises. Officers located five 1 litre bottles of Jamesons whisky in a box, and thirty one four and a half
litre bottles of the same whisky in a small room off the main basement at the rear of the premises. The
whisky was indentified as having come from the Hertfordshire theft and Shakil Bashir, the
acknowledged buyer of all the stock for all the Kasa stores, was arrested for handling stolen goods.
Further enquiries were made and Shakil Bashir produced a receipt. The validity of this could not be
established but the amount written on it was confirmed to be a reasonable amount to pay for the
alcohol. Due to this, and Mr.Bashir maintaining he had bought the whisky in good faith, no charges were

brought.

On 5" December 2011 Kasa were again subject of a police test purchase and passed.

On 22" March 2012 an antisocial behaviour police log was created due to the volume of calls to Kasa
and the associated premises. Calls were being received on practically a daily basis regarding large
groups of youths gathering outside the shops, kicking footballs against windows, throwing things and
causing a general annoyance and nuisance. The area received more police attention in an attempt to

reduce the antisocial behaviour and public nuisance.

At 19:28hrs on 25" April 2012 another call was received from a local resident stating there were five
youths outside Kasa with a bag of beer, and that three of them appeared to be around 14 years old and
one appeared only 10 years old. Officers attended and alcohol was seized from a known 18 year old as

they believed that it would have been supplied to the younger children present.

On 12™ July 2012 another report of a sale of alcohol was received by police, stating that a 17year old

was seen to enter the store on 7" July 2012 at 08:00hrs and exit drinking from a bottle of Carlsberg.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:
C \Users\2004629 1\AppDatal. ocal\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary intemet Files\Content.Outlook\GZSB7 ZMW\KASA 15082012 doc
MG11a RESTRICTED

Page 66



RESTRICTED

Continuation Sheet No. 5
Continuation Statement of CATHERINE ARKLE

On 2™ August 2012 another intelligence report was received. This stated that Kasa were selling to
underage youths, and that the youths were also approaching male and female customers outside the

shop and asking them to purchase alcohol for them.

The premises have been test purchased seven times in total, once by Trading Standards and six by the
police. No alcohol has ever been sold to the underage volunteers but the intelligence reports have
continued, the latest being in July and August of this year. The location has also suffered from antisocial
behaviour caused by large groups of youths gathering outside and extra police attention has been paid
to try and reduce this public nuisance. Antisocial behaviour problems and underage sales of alcohol are
inextricably linked and one has to wonder what is attracting the youths to the area. The police evidence
in itself has not been strong enough to justify an application to review the premises licence but | would
ask the Licensing Authority to consider the intelligence reports and incidents described in my statement,
and the issues highlighted by Trading Standards, and draw their own conclusions as to how these
premises are being operated. | am hopeful that the local community will come forward with their first

hand knowledge of any issues.

West Yorkshire Police support Trading Standards’ application to review the premises licence and their
recommendation that the licence be suspended for a period of 3 months to put the necessary systems
in place to promote the licensing objectives. We would also recommend more stringent conditions in

relation to the CCTV system, the protection of children from harm and the prevention of public nuisance.

Signature: Signature Witnessed by:
C:\Users\2004629 1\AppDatalLocal\MicrosoftWWindows\Temporary Intemet Files\Content. Outlook\GZ9B7ZMW\KASA 15082012 doc
MG11a RESTRICTED

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Appendix E

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

Section 1 - Licence application details

Please indicate as appropriate :
] I wish to object to the following application:
[¥ I wish to support the following application:

Applicant name (if known): Kasa elle Toore Qoo

Applicant premises name and address:

Vo N\e  ~Ce\C @ e\

Application for a Premises Licence
Club Premises Certificate

Application to vary an existing Premises Licence
R &> Club Premises Certificate

G | OO

Section 2 - Your personal details

NB : If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3.

Title <= \\x 'S Mr (] Mrs [] Miss [] Other,

Surname
C\ru ST B\ o /\’:(.\.a.$-) <\ \

First name(s)

¥iva, T A L\

Incl t :
Address (incl postcode) e et ool o\

It is essential that you provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business). The Licensing Authority needs to be satisfied that you live or have business on the
vicinity of the premises. Without this information your representation will not be accepted.

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter.

Please refer to our Guidance Note - GN-M Guidance on making representations, for further
information and alternative options.

Page 69




Section 3 - Répresentative details

If you represent residents or businesses in the vicinity please complete details below

Name of Representative/ TN\ 'S o Cetmde NS

Organisation 3
€ SO SN essea—~ Q OV ey B

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity :

E.g. Representative of Residents Association
Ward Councilior
Parish Council
MP
Trade Association

DDD[%D

Other (please specify)

Section 4 - Re'presentation grounds

The representation is relevant to one or more | Prevention of crime and disorder ol

of the following licensing objectives: Prevention of public nuisance ]
Protection of children from harm [~

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety (4

Please select :
] 1 object to the application being granted at all

[E/f object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to

see.

The grounds of the representation is based on the following:

o eed Counmcdhis oo ¢ owerns  foloa-e festimadc

Leonn ol d e X € Do e e evi e e
e GBI Oy My QU S SE e ‘?“"“\c’““\ A
D candern S FTor e Recill, Showa didnol W@

Pirirena A PN enmmdia oo e peem W@ ek 0w Ceat

Aeed o O MQQ%N(‘QMJ' LUBa i SoeaFedem TNy o
B ecanr Lo Mm@ EEN sk M2 Lne, Teseaared e o

CeoidexS (e,wc;\\&?\ R A Eee) Aok i peak o€

Page 70




Mae Swieng 'S e v\ Fre- cn Sanvrds v < A

You need to complete this box as fully as possible. If you do not then the Licensing Authority may
not be able to assess the relevance of your representation.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary - please number all additional
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e.g. on 1 February I could hear loud music from
the premises between 10pm and lam. I am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will
cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

G ]

saned: 8 4 i ate; 2 %~ \T

Page 71




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Appendix F

11. Reviews

THE REVIEW PROCESS

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

90

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club premises
certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems associated with
the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence or club
premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of
the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees
and the applicant submits a subsequent written application. The licensing authority may
also agree in advance that the application need not be given in writing. However, these
applications are outside the formal electronic application process and may not be submitted
via Business Link or the licensing authority’s electronic facility.

In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it relates
was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or disorder and
the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its determination, or if
the police have made an application for summary review on the basis that premises are
associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises licence
or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply for a
review if it is concerned about licensed activities at a premises and wants to intervene
early without waiting for representations from other parties. However, it is not expected that
licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for reviews
on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups. These individuals
or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their own right if
they have grounds to do so. It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to expect other
responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls within the
remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate steps where
the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder. Likewise, where there are
concerns about noise nuisance, it is reasonable to expect the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated to make the
application for review.

Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies for a
review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this process
to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined previously

in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing authority and
responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure a separation

of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should achieve this

AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
Page 73




11.7

11.8

11.9

separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13 to 9.19 of
this Guidance.

Any application for a review received by the licensing authority from responsible authorities
and any other persons should be given due consideration and treated by the authority in
precisely the same way, regardless of the body or individual which made it. This includes
an application made by the local authority acting in a separate capacity (for example,
environmental health or child protection).

in every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in respect

of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to
the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation of
a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating to
the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town centre,
should generally not be regarded as a relevant representation unless it can be positively
tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow for a
proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of complaints,
including along transport routes related to an individual public house and its closing time,
could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct incidents of crime
and disorder around a particular public house.

Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority may
consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed premises
within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the authority may also consider whether
it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to cumulative impact within its
licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative impact policies can be found in
Chapter 13 of this Guidance.

11.10 Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent

hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount

to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at the hearing.
Representations may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and
the applicant submits a subsequent written representation. The licensing authority may also
agree in advance that the representation need not be given in writing.

11.11 It is important to recognise that the promotion of the licensing objectives relies heavily on

a partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, responsible authorities and

any other persons in pursuit of common aims. Where authorised persons and responsible
authorities have concerns about problems identified at premises, it is good practice for
them to give licence holders early warning of their concerns and the need for improvement,
and where possible they should advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps

they need to take to address those concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such
warnings is expected to lead to a decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level
in promoting the licensing objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used
to undermine this co-operation.

AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 91
Page 74



11.12 If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible authority
(for example, a local resident, residents’ association, local business or trade association),
before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the complaint being
made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance on determining
whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in Chapter 9 of this
Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

REPETITIOUS GROUNDS OF REVIEW
11.13 A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:

a ground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to the
same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined; or

representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or
certificate was granted; or

representations which would have been made when the application for the premises licence
was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of a provisional
statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval has not elapsed
since that earlier review or grant.

11.14 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to review
licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence following the
failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier occasion. It is for
licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as a reasonable interval
in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more than one review originating
from a person other than a responsible authority in relation to a particular premises
should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar grounds save in compelling
circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

11.15 The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a licence
or certificate within a 12 month period.

11.16 When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible authority
or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described in Part 8 of the
2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The arrangements for the
hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These regulations are published
on the Government’s legislation website (www.legislation.gov.uk). It is particularly important
that the premises licence holder is made fully aware of any representations made in respect
of the premises, any evidence supporting the representations and that the holder or the
holder’s legal representative has therefore been able to prepare a response.

92 AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
Page 75



POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A REVIEW

11.17 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may exercise
on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

11.18 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring that
the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in
writing to the licence holder.

11.19 However, where responsible authorities like the police or environmental health officers have
already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing — that have failed
as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing authorities should
not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account when considering what
further action is appropriate.

11.20 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours of
opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude the
performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the incidental
live and recorded music exemption);

to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that the
problems are the result of poor management;

to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
to revoke the licence.

11.21 In deciding which of these powers 1o invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the

representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response.

AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 93
Page 76



11.22 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem
where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions
made by that individual.

11.23 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be an
inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings
are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of
designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of deeper problems
that impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.24 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up to
three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months could
impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be expected to be
pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a
licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will always be
important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s
decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives. But
where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not
hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems at the
premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.

REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.25 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected with
licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at the
premises; money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goods, or
the sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge the criminality or
otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts of law. The licensing authority’s role
when determining such a review is not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any
individual but to ensure the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

11.26 Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the
criminal courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority
to determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows
a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go beyond any
finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence
before them.

94  AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
Page 77




11.27 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should be
taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention
objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated problems
may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and
the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached
to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take
any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to take
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider
community and not those of the individual licence holder.

11.28 As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to determine the guilt or
innocence of individuals charged with licensing or other offences committed on licensed
premises. There is therefore no reason why representations giving rise to a review of a
premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal proceedings. As
stated above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be for the licensing authority to determine
on the basis of the application for the review and any relevant representations made,
what action needs to be taken for the promotion of the licensing objectives in respect of
the licence in question, regardless of any subsequent judgment in the courts about the
behaviour of individuals.

11.29 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which
should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs
crime;

for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which does
considerable damage to the industries affected,;

for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the health,
educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of young people;

for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;
for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who cannot lawfully be
employed as a result of a condition on that person’s Ieave to enter;

AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 95
Page 78



for unlawful gambling; and
for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.30 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agencies,
which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the
crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used to further
crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance — should
be seriously considered. We would also encourage liaison with the local Community Safety
Partnership.

11.31 As noted below (Chapter 13, paragraph 13.59), it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse
service on grounds of race, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity,
religion and belief, sex and sexual orientation or by displaying discriminatory signs on the
premises. Representations made about such activity from responsible authorities or other
persons would be relevant to the promotion of the crime prevention objective and justifiably
give rise to a review.

REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOLLOWING CLOSURE ORDER

11.32 Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the
review of a premises licence following a closure order. The relevant time periods run
concurrently and are as follows:

when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a closure
order it has 28 days to determine the licence review - the determination must be made
before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice is received;

the hearing must be held within 10 working days, the first of which is the day after the day
the notice from the magistrates’ court is received;

notice of the hearing must be given no later than 5 working days before the first hearing day
(there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice and the start of
the hearing).

REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOLLOWING PERSISTENT SALES OF ALCOHOL TO CHILDREN

11.33 Where persistent sales of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, responsible
authorities should consider applying for a review of the licence, whether there has been a
prosecution for the offence under section 147A or a closure notice has been given under
section 169A of the 2003 Act. In determining the review, the licensing authority should
consider revoking the licence if it considers this outcome is appropriate. Responsible
authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of the licence is routine in
these circumstances.

96 AMENDED GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
Page 79




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



	Agenda
	6 'Kasa' - 278 Belle Isle Road Leeds LS10 - Review of a Premises Licence
	2 KASA APPLICATION APPENDIX A
	3 KASA LICENCE APPENDIX  B
	4 KASA MAP APPENDIX C
	5 KASA WYP APPENDIX D
	6 KASA CLLR REP APPENDIX E
	7 KASA GUIDANCE APPENDIX F


